Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Cabinet Procurement Committee

TUESDAY, 25TH NOVEMBER, 2008 at 18:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adje (Chair), Bevan, Meehan and Santry.

AGENDA

1.

2.

3.

4.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)

URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items
will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be dealt
with at item 19 below. New items of exempt business will be dealt with at item 30
below.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 14)



10.

11.

12.

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Procurement Committee held
on 16 and 28 October 2008.

DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS
To consider any requests received in accordance with Standing Orders.

DRUG INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMME: CONTRACT AWARD 2009 - 2010
(PAGES 15 - 20)

(Report of the Assistant Chief Executive — Policy, Performance, Partnerships and
Communication): To seek approval to award the contract to the existing provider for
a further 12 months from April 2009 to March 2010.

SOCIAL CARE SPOT CONTRACTS (1ST APRIL 2007 - 31ST MARCH 2008)
(PAGES 21 - 34)

(Report of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services): To submit the
annual report detailing the level and value of spot contracts for the preceding financial
year.

PREPARATION FOR PERSONALISATION - EXTENSION OF CONTRACTS
(PAGES 35 - 40)

(Report of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services): To seek approval
to the extension of block care contracts for services that will be the most heavily
affected by the introduction of personalisation to allow completion of an informed
commissioning strategy for future services.

NUISANCE VEHICLE CONTRACT

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment): To seek approval the award of a
Nuisance Vehicle Contract. NOT AVAILABLE AT TIME OF COLLATION

HORNSEY TOWN HALL - PROCUREMENT OF DESIGN TEAM AND PLANNING
WORK (PAGES 41 - 48)

(Report of the Director of Corporate Services): To seek approval to the appointment
of Capita Symonds as project manager and design team lead for the project.

FIRE INSURANCE WORKS TO UNITS 5 AND 6 LEESIDE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
GARMAN ROAD N17 - AWARD OF CONTRACT (PAGES 49 - 52)

(Report of the Director of Corporate Services): To seek approval to a contract for re-
instatement works to Units 5 and 6.

STRATEGY FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS
FOR COUNCIL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS (PAGES 53 - 58)



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

(Report of the Director of Corporate Services): To seek approval to the strategy for
the procurement of construction contractors for Council construction projects.

REVIEW OF CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS (PAGES 59 - 84)

(Report of the Director of Corporate Services): To ensure a regulatory framework that
continues to reflect good procurement practice and governance and to provide clarity
where necessary to avoid any mis-interpretation.

WOOD GREEN DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 - PHASE WG6 - 20-108
PARKLANDS N22

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment): To award the contract for Phase WG6
of the Wood Green Decent Homes programme for 2008/09. NOT AVAILABLE AT
TIME OF COLLATION

SOUTH TOTTENHAM DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 - PHASE ST12

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment): To seek approval to a Decent Homes
improvement works to attain standards set by DCLG to 2-24, 26-48 and 31-61
Templeton Road, Pulford Road N15. NOT AVAILABLE AT TIME OF COLLATION

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE (BSF); AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR
HEARTLANDS HIGH SCHOOL

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the enabling works design and build contract with an Agreed Maximum Price.
NOT AVAILABLE AT TIME OF COLLATION

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE (BSF); AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR
NORTHUMBERLAND PARK AND THE VALE SCHOOL

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract following completion of the pre-
construction stage. NOT AVAILABLE AT TIME OF COLLATION

PROVISION OF CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR BSF - PROGRAMME DIRECTOR
(PAGES 85 - 88)

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
waive Contract Standing Orders in order to enable the extension of the programme
director, BSF and Capital Programme, pending re-tendering of the contract.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any items admitted at 2 above.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC



21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

The following items are likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public as they contain exempt information relating to the business or financial affairs
of any particular person (including the Authority holding that information).

Note from the Head of Local Democracy and Member Services

The following items allow for consideration of exempt information (if required) in
relation to items 6 - 18 which appear earlier on this agenda.

PREPARATION FOR PERSONALISATION - EXTENSION OF CONTRACTS
(PAGES 89 - 94)

(Report of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services): To seek approval
to the extension of block care contracts for services that will be the most heavily
affected by the introduction of personalisation to allow completion of an informed
commissioning strategy for future services.

NUISANCE VEHICLE CONTRACT

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment): To seek approval the award of a
Nuisance Vehicle Contract. NOT AVAILABLE AT TIME OF COLLATION

HORNSEY TOWN HALL - PROCUREMENT OF DESIGN TEAM AND PLANNING
WORK (PAGES 95 - 96)

(Report of the Director of Corporate Services): To seek approval to the appointment
of Capita Symonds as project manager and design team lead for the project.

FIRE INSURANCE WORKS TO UNITS 5 AND 6 LEESIDE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE -
GARMAN ROAD N17 - AWARD OF CONTRACT (PAGES 97 - 98)

(Report of the Director of Corporate Services): To seek approval to a contract for re-
instatement works to Units 5 and 6.

WOOD GREEN DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME YEAR 2008/09 - PHASE WG6 -
20-108 PARKLANDS ROAD N22

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment): To award the contract for Phase WG6
of the Wood Green Decent Homes programme for 2008/09. NOT AVAILABLE AT
TIME OF COLLATION

SOUTH TOTTENHAM DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 PHASE ST12
(Report of the Director of Urban Environment): To seek approval to a Decent Homes

improvement works to attain standards set by DCLG to 2-24, 26-48 and 31-61
Templeton Road, Pulford Road N15. NOT AVAILABLE AT TIME OF COLLATION



27. BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE - AWARD OF WORK PACKAGES FOR
HEARTLANDS HIGH SCHOOL
(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the enabling works design and build contract with an Agreed Maximum Price.
NOT AVAILABLE AT TIME OF COLLATION

28. BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE - AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR
NORTHUMBERLAND PARK AND THE VALE SCHOOL
(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract following completion of the pre-
construction stage. NOT AVAILABLE AT TIME OF COLLATION

29. PROVISION OF CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR BSF - PROGRAMME DIRECTOR
(PAGES 99 - 100)
(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
waive Contract Standing Orders in order to enable the extension of the programme
director, BSF and Capital Programme, pending re-tendering of the contract.

30. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any items admitted at item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo Richard Burbidge

Head of Local Democracy Cabinet Committees Manager

and Member Services Tel: 020 8489 2923

5™ Floor Fax: 020 8489 2660

River Park House Email:richard.burbidge@haringey.gov.uk

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 17 November 2008



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agend ¢

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2008

Councillors *Adje (Chair), *Bevan, *Meehan and *Santry

*Present
MINUTE ACTION
NO, SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PROC48. BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE - AWARD OF A PRE-
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT FOR ALEXANDRA PARK SCHOOL
(Report of the Director of the Children and Young People’s Service —
Agenda ltem 4)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We noted that in response to on-going concemns the Head of
Procurement had met with the Cabinet Member for Regeneration and
Enterprise regarding apprenticeships offered by BSF and Decent Homes
contractors and we requested that this dialogue be continued with a view
to arrangements for apprenticeship schemes being formalised. Having
been advised that in addition a briefing paper on apprenticeships had | HP
been produced by the Assistant Chief Executive, People, Organisation & ggg‘
Development we asked that it be circulated to Committee members.

RESOLVED:
That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.01, approval be | PCYPS

granted to the award of the pre-construction agreement for Alexandra
Park School to Balfour Beatty Construction for a fee of £73,782.72.

PROCA49. BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE - AWARD OF A PRE-
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT FOR FORTISMERE SCHOOL (Report
of the Director of the Children and Young People’s Service — Agenda
item 5)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We noted that less stringent requirements to reduce annual carbon
dioxide emissions would be required on site due to the limited size of the
scheme. However, sustainability measures were being considered
including water use, energy efficiency, school travel plan and choice of
materials.

RESOLVED:

That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.01, approval be | DCYPS
granted to the award of the pre-construction agreement for




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2008

Fortismere School to Balfour Beatty Construction for a fee of
£71,500.86.

PROCS0.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE - AWARD OF A PRE-
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT FOR HEARTLANDS HIGH SCHOOL
(Report of the Director of the Children and Young People’s Service —
Agenda ltem 6)

Our Chair agreed to admit the report as urgent business. The report was
late because qualifications of tenders were necessary to ensure that the
Building Schools for the Future project team recommended the best
contractor to construct the Heartlands High School. Following receipt of
the clarifications on 8 October the likely preferred tenderer had
withdrawn and evaluation had taken longer than anticipated. The report
was too urgent to await the next meeting because any delay in the
contract award would resuit in a later than programmed start on site
resulting in the school not being ready to open in September 2010.

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We were advised that following concerns relating to the highest scoring
contractors ability to meet the strict deadlines for the programme that
were not mitigated despite seeking extensive clarification, that the
contractor with the second highest score under the matrix had been
recommended for approval. Whilst recognising that there was a limited
risk of legal challenge against the contract award as a result of excluding
the highest scoring contractor we were of the view that those risks were
superseded by the need to select a contractor displaying the most
credible assurance of meeting the required construction deadlines by
accelerating the design and procurement of the works packages
necessary to achieve the programme deadlines.

Concern having been expressed regarding the level of financial risk
associated with the recommended contractor bringing forward specified
enabling works on site deemed necessary to achieve the completion
dates prior to securing Final Business Case approval, we noted that the

Director of Children and Young People’s Service had agreed to
underwrite the cost of Enabling Works in the unlikely event that the BSF
Final Business Case was not approved. We also noted that if this
situation did occur, the Children & Young People’'s Service would need
to seek formal approval to the adjustiment of the Council's capital
programme to allow the BSF Enabling Works to be funded. The BSF
Board had agreed a report on this matter with the approval of the Chief
Finance Officer, and the report had been subsequently used to brief the
Leader of the Council. However, the report now under consideration
sought approval to the award of a pre-contract agreement for Heartlands
High School in line with the process adopted to further develop other
BSF projects. This was fully funded within the current project cash
limited budget and any requirement for subsequent Enabling Works




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2008

would be the subject of future reports to our Committee, which would
fully outline the appropriate funding source.

We noted that the award of the Heartlands School contract to the
contractor now recommended would constitute the fifth BSF project
awarded to the company and in response to concerns expressed
regarding financial stability in relation to the delivery demands of several
contracts, confirmation was provided that Parent Company Guarantees
were agreed as part of the BSF framework but that further financial
checks would be made,

In response to concerns expressed regarding the outstanding issue of
obtaining planning permission for the site, we asked that officers ensure
that that the necessary application be submitted for approval to Planning
Commitiee on 10 November 2008, in advance of approval being sought
from our Committee to enhanced enabling site works later that month.

RESOLVED:

That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.01, approval
be granted to the award of the pre-construction agreement for
Heartlands High School to Balfour Beatty Construction for a fee of
£340,522.70.

DCYPS

PROCS1.

NORTH TOTTENHAM DECENT HOMES WORKS PHASE NT7 (Report
of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem 7)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

Confirmation was provided that Integrated Reception System works
undertaken as part of the Capital programme would be carried out in
conjunction with Decent Homes work on site despite separate
contractual arrangements, to minimise disruption to residents.

In response to concerns expressed regarding water leaks in Stellar
House, confirmation was given that all pumps to the block had been
tested and were in full working order. Risks of future flooding caused by
taps being left on following water pressure problems would be reduced
through the progressive installation of lever taps across the Borough.

RESOLVED:

1. That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03, approval
be granted for the award of the contract for Phase NT7 of the
North Tottenham Decent Homes Programme 2008/09 to Lovell
Partnership Ltd.

2. That the Agreed Maximum Price and Compliance Team fees as
detailed in the Appendix to the interleaved report be noted.

DUE




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2008

PROCS52.

NORTH TOTTENHAM DECENT HOMES WORKS PHASE NT8 (Report
of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem 8)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

Concerns were expressed regarding residents re-fitting metal grills
removed during the course of door replacement works resulting in a
breach of fire regulations. Having been advised that monitoring and
enforcement was be a housing management issue we asked that a
report and action plan for the implementation of an enforcement
programme be reported to our Committee.

We were advised that specialist costings for replacing the flat roofs on
three of the brick built blocks with pitched roofs had been obtained and
would result in an additional cost of £0.907 million. It was recognised
that detailed life cycle costings illustrated the financial benefit of pitched
roofs in the long term, but that the initial outiay would be significant, with
Decent Homes funding not including resources for pitched roofs. In
addition, any changes to the pitch of the three roofs might be deemed to
constitute improvement work due to the remaining life span of the roofs
of 12-15 years, with a subsequent impact on recouping costs from
leaseholders under the terms of their leases. Having expressed concern
about the setting of a precedent for undertaking improvement works, we
agreed in this case to the proposal to replace the one roof identified as
requiring renewal to match the existing flat roofs of the other blocks.

RESOLVED:

1. That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03, approval
be granted for the award of the contract for Phase NT8 of the
North Tottenham Decent Homes Programme 2008/09 to Lovell
Partnership Ltd.

2. That the Agreed Maximum Price and Compliance Team fees as
detailed in the Appendix to the interleaved report be noted.

DUE

DUE

PROCS3.

NORTH TOTTENHAM DECENT HOMES WORKS PHASE NT9 (Report
of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem 9)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

In response to a query regarding the potential to negotiate down
maximum prices in light of the current economic situation, confirmation
was given that ongoing price negotiations were taking place with
contractors. As a conseguence, the fees detailed in the Appendix to the




Page 5

MIN UTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2008

interleaved report were lower than those originally tendered.
RESOLVED:

1. That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03, approval
be granted for the award of the contract for Phase NT9 of the
North Tottenham Decent Homes Programme 2008/09 to Lovell
Partnership Ltd.

2. That the Agreed Maximum Price and Compliance Team fees as
detailed in the Appendix to the interleaved report be noted.

DUE

CHARLES ADJE

Chair




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2008

Page 7

Councillors “Adje (Chair), *Bevan, Meehan and *Santry.

“Present

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PROCSHA.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillor Meehan.

PROCSS.

MINUTES (Agenda ltem 4)
RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2008 be
approved and signed.

HLDMS

"PROCS5E6.

SUPPORTING PEOPLE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES CONTRACT
(Report of the Director of Adult, Culture and Community Services -
Agenda ltem 6)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We noted that the new services proposed were designed to support
service users both in accommodation based projects, with staff on site
24 hours a day, and in their own homes, in the form of floating support.
We aiso noted that the new contracts recommended would have built in
flexibility, allowing the Council to purchase additional support hours but
also to reduce the number of contracted hours purchased by up to 30%
to allow the services to respond to the emergence of individual budgets
and any increased demand caused by changes in inpatient mental
health services. We asked that officers ensure that if during the period
of the contracts it was proposed to purchase additional support hours
then a report back be made to our Committee.

We were informed that the indicative allocations of the Supporting
People Welfare Grant allocation within the Area Based Grant showed
that funding would reduce by 5% per annum for 2009/10 and 2010/11
and we asked that the plans which we were advised were in place to
ensure that committed expenditure for the whole grant did not exceed
the reduced grant were supplied to Members of our Committee.

We noted that while the contracts were due to commence on 1
November 2008 for 5 years, with a possible extension to 7 years, there
had been no indication from the Department for Communities and Local
Government regarding grant allocation beyond 2010/11. However, we

DACCS

DACCS




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2008

were advised that the Haringey Supporting People Partnership Board
had agreed to continue funding mental health services within the
Supporting People programme at their current level for at least the next
five years and that, in the light of evidence of the over supply of services
in some sectors of the programme, action was already being taken to
reduce capacity in these sectors to achieve the savings needed and the
contracts allowed for a reduction in service level in line with the available
grant.

RESOLVED:

1. That approval be granted to the award of three contracts to
deliver housing and community based support services
{(Supporting People funded) for residents with significant mental
health needs in line with the findings and recommendations on
the award of contracts set out in Section 13 of the interleaved
report and the Appendix thereto to the providers indicated below —

» East - Metropoitan Support Trust
Central - Rite Consortium
¢ West— St. Mungo's

2. That the contracts be awarded for a period of 5 years commencing
on 1 November 2008 with an option to extend them for a further 2
years.

DACCS

DACCS

PROCS7.

BENEFITS AND LOCAL TAXATION BILL PRINTING CONTRACT
(Report of the Director of Corporate Resources - Agenda ltem 7)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person,

Councillor Santry expressed concern that many people complained of
difficulty in understanding bills and other correspondence originated by
Benefits and Local Taxation. Our Chair indicated that this was often due
to the formal language used in legislation and regulations and he
indicated that he would ask the appropriate officers to meet with her in
this connection.

We noted that prices had only been received from two bidders one of
whom had withdrawn late in the process because they felt the risks of
taking on new processing to be significant and that they did not
sufficiently understand related Council processes. We endorsed the
suggestion of the Head of Procurement that Benefits and Local Taxation
(BLT) and Information Technology (ICT) require the new contractor to
co-operate in the production of a detailed process map and specification
and for BLT and ICT to maintain its currency. We indicated that the
procurement exercise for this contract should be commenced in 12
months time with a view to a new contract being let rather than an
extension being granted to the contract now awarded.

DCR

DCR




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2008

RESOLVED:

1. That, in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03, approval
be granted to the award of the contract for the Benefits and Local
Taxation Bill Printing Service to Paragon Group UK Ltd. on the
basis set out in the interleaved report.

2. That the contract be awarded for a period of two years.

OCR

DCR

' PROCS58,

DRUGS INTERVENTION PROGRAMME CONTRACT WAIVER (Report
of the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy, Performance, Partnerships and
Communications) - Agenda ltem 8)

RESOLVED:

That as permitted by Contract Standing Order 7.03 (d) approval
be granted to a waiver on Contract Standing Order 6.05
(Requirement to Tender) in respect of the Drugs Intervention
Programme Contract for the period 1 April 2009 — 31 March 2010
on the grounds that it was in the Council's overall interest.

ACE-
PPPC

' PROCS59.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE - CORRECTION OF THE
AWARD AMOUNT ON THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
REPORT FOR PARK VIEW ACADEMY(Report of the Director of the
Children and Young People’s Service — Agenda ltem 9)

RESOLVED:
That approval be granted to the increase of the award to the

Constructor Partner for the Park View Academy School’s pre-
construction agreement by £4,426 from £57 971 to £62,397.

DCYPS

PROC®S60.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE - PRE CONTRACT
DEMOLITION WORKS AT GLADESMORE SCHOOL (Report of the
Director of the Children and Young People’s Service — Agenda Item 10)

We were informed that the Gladesmore Community School Project was
currently at the Pre-Construction Agreement stage, the Employer’s
Requirements were being priced and Contractors Proposals prepared by
Balfour Beatty. We were also informed that the later works which had
been the subject of the extension to the contract could not have been
completed with the previous Gladesmore enabling works package as the
scheme design development had not progressed sufficiently to be
adequately scoped and priced. We noted that the cost of awarding the
pre-construction demolition works was budgeted for within the overall
BSF Construction Cash Limited budget and could be achieved within the
sum originally agreed for pre-construction works in June 2008. We also
noted that this was partly because the scope of the original works had
reduced and partly because some cost reductions have been achieved.
We asked that Members of our Committee be supplied with details of the
reductions which had been made to scope of the original works.

DCYPS




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2008

Reference was made to the existing arrangement whereby in to ensure
full Member involvement in the BSF Design and Build process, the pre-
construction stage was reported to Procurement Committee for approval
with the main award with an Agreed Maximum Price (AMP)
subsequently being presented to Procurement Committee. In this
connection we were advised that various BSF enabling works had been
completed at schools over the summer and feedback obtained from
contractors indicated that pre-contract works could potentially reduce
pressure on the programming of complicated phasing of works
significantly, thereby improving the construction completion dates. In the
light of the feedback clarification was sought of whether the Committee
would re-consider the existing arrangements for the procurement route
towards the award of contracts to BSF Constructor Partners. We
indicated that as far as possible there should be adherence to the
agreed protocol but where there was a particular risk of delay then use
could be made on the urgency provisions within the Council's
Constitution including the convening of special meetings of our
Committee at less than five clear days notice. Our Chair asked that
officers supply him with a briefing paper outlining the changes sought
and the reasons for them.

Reference was also made to conditions which had been imposed by the
Planning Committee in relation to works at Northumberland Park School
and we asked that officers supply us with details of those conditions.

RESOLVED:

That it be noted that in accordance with Contract Standing Order
13.03 the Director of the Children and Young People’'s Service
had approved an extension to the contract awarded to Balfour
Beatty for enabling works to Gladesmore Community School to
include demolition works at an additional cost of £162,354.

DCYPS

DCYPS

DCYPS

PROCG61.

WOOD GREEN DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 PHASE
WGS8 - DEVONSHIRE HILL LANE N17 (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda item 11)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

Reference was made to the practice of some residents of re-fitting metal
grilles removed during the course of door replacement works which
might result in a breach of fire regulations and we asked that in future
reports confirmation be given that estate managers would monitor such
situations and that appropriate action would be taken by Homes for
Haringey as a housing management issue.

RESOLVED:

1. That in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03 approval

DUE

DUE




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2008

be granted to the award of the contract for Phase WG8 of the
Wood Green Decent Homes programme at 40 addresses in
Devonshire Hill Lane N.17. to Mulalley & Co. Ltd. for the Total
Agreed Maximum Price (excluding fees) set out in paragraph 2.2
of the Appendix to the interleaved report.

2. That the total cost of the work as set out in paragraph 2.4 of the
Appendix to the interleaved report be noted.

PROCS2,

WOOD GREEN DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 PHASE
WG11- WEIR HALL ROAD N18 (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda item 12)

The Appendices fo the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We asked that in future reports involving properties that were located
outside the Borough this be made clear and that where reports invoived
works to properties both inside and outside the Borough that a
breakdown of the numbers of properties by location be clearly stated.

RESOLVED:

1. That in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03 approval
be granted to the award of the contract for Phase WG11 of the
Wood Green Decent Homes programme at 29 addresses in Weir
Hall Road N.18. to Mulalley & Co. Ltd. for the Total Agreed
Maximum Price (excluding fees) set out in paragraph 2.2 of the
Appendix to the interleaved report.

2. That the total cost of the work as set out in paragraph 2.4 of the
Appendix to the interieaved report be noted.

DUE

DUE

PROCS3.

WOOD GREEN DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 - PHASE
WG12 - WEIR HALL AVENUE N18 (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda ltem 13)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

In response to a question about the different numbers of properties and
the timescales for completion in the various contracts, we were advised
that these were determined by the nature of the works conducted which
varied between contracts and that validation checks were routinely
carried out. A further question was asked about whether where a
contract involved the replacement of front doors all properties were
included irrespective of the condition of individual doors and where the
tenant had fitted a new door if the security of that door was considered.




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2008

We noted that the question of which doors were replaced was the
subject of an independent assessment and that security aspects were
part of that assessment.

RESOLVED:

1. That in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03 approval
be granted to the award of the contract for Phase WG12 of the
Wood Green Decent Homes programme at 21 addresses at Weir
Hall Avenue N.18 (Houses) to Mulalley & Co. Ltd. for the Total
Agreed Maximum Price (excluding fees) set out in paragraph 2.2
of the Appendix to the interleaved report.

2. That the total cost of the work as set out in paragraph 2.4 of the
Appendix to the interleaved report be noted.

DUE

DUE

PROC64.

WOOD GREEN DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 - PHASE
WG13 WEIR HALL AVENUE (FLATS) N18 (Report of the Director of
Urban Environment — Agenda ltem 14)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to
exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

With regard to paragraph 18.8 of the report, we asked that officers check
with the Home Ownership Team concerning any observations which
might lately have been received from leaseholders.

It having been pointed out that paragraphs 16.1 and 16.5 of the report
were contradictory and confirmation having been given that there was no
communal TV aerial system in place serving these properties, we asked
that the in future and where appropriate the scope of works to properties
in Haringey include Digital IRS installation.

RESOLVED:

1. That in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03 approval
be granted to the award of the contract for Phase WG13 of the
Wood Green Decent Homes programme at 40 addresses in Weir
Hall Avenue N.18 (Flats) to Mulalley & Co. Ltd. for the Total
Agreed Maximum Price (excluding fees) set out in paragraph 2.2
of the Appendix fo the interleaved report.

2. That the total cost of the work as set out in paragraph 2.4 of the
Appendix to the interleaved report be noted.

DUE

DUE

DUE

PROC®GS5.

WOOD GREEN DECENT HOMES PROGRAMME 2008/09 - PHASE
WG14 - BARCLAY ROAD N18 (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda ltem 15)

The Appendices to the interleaved report were the subject of a motion to




Page 13

MINUTES OF THE CABINET PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2008

exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular
person.

We noted that the duration of the contract was 10 weeks and involved 63
houses. We asked that Members of our Committee be supplied with
details of the scale and nature of the works and that in future such
details be included in the body of reports.

We also asked that officers supply us with details of the number of
properties in the London Borough Enfield to which works had been
approved to date as part of our Decent Homes programme.

RESOLVED:

1. That in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03 approval
be granted to the award of the contract for Phase WG14 of the
Wood Green Decent Homes programme at 63 addresses at
Barclay Road N.18 to Mulalley & Co. Ltd. for the Total Agreed
Maximum Price (excluding fees) set out in paragraph 2.2 of the
Appendix to the interleaved report.

2. That the total cost of the work as set out in paragraph 2.4 of the
Appendix to the interleaved report be noted.

DUE

DUE

DUE

CHARLES ADJE

Chair




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey Courci

Agenda item: [No-]

. Procurement 25t November 2008

[Name of Meeting]

Report Title: Drug Interventions Programme Contract award, 2009 - 2010

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable):

Report of: Sharon Kemp, Assistant Chief Executive, PPP&C

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Key decision

1. Purpose
Request for Award of the Drug Interventions Programme (DIP) Contract to CRI {the
existing provider) for the period 13t April 2009 - 315t March 2010 in the amount
£1.m +/-

2. Introduction by Executive Member

Haringey Drug Interventions Programme (DIF) is part of a national programme
aimed at breaking the links between drug misuse and crime, by encouraging drug
misusing offenders into appropriate treatment. The DIP is funded by a grant from the
Home Office and works with some of the most vulnerable citizens of the borough. It
is important that we make maximum use of this grant funding to continue the
valuable work.

I fully support the recommendation to award the contract as outlined at paragraph 3
of this report.

3. Recommendation
That Members award the DIP contract to the existing provider, CR! under the
provision of C80 7.0.3 (d) that it is in the council’s best interests due to continuity of
service, the timing of any tender process and overall performance for the period 1t
April 2009 ~ 315 March 2010 in the amount of £1.m +/-,

Report Authorised by: Sharon Kemp, Assistant Chief Executive, PPP&C

.,

Contact Officer: Paulette Haughton, Drug Interventions Programme, Project
Manager. X6953/6018 gauieéte.haughton@harmqevﬁov.uk

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec



Page 16

4.

Director of Finance Comments

4.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on this award request and
confirms that a DIP grant of £1.262m was allocated to Haringey for the financial year
2008/09 (See Appendix 1.)

4.2 Government funding for 2009/10 has yet to be confirmed although it is expected
to be available. Current expectation is that it is likely to be set at 2008/09 levels with
no inflationary increase. Clearly if funding is substantially reduced this will need to
be factored into the award of contract from 1st April 2009,

Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 This report is seeking a award of the DIP contract to the existing provider, CRI on
the basis of the ground set out in CSO 7.3(d), i.e. on the basis that a award of the
contract to the existing provider at this time is in the Council’s overall interest

5.2 The services under this contract are classified as ‘residual services’ under the
Public Contracts Regulations 2006 so there is no requirement to tender the contract
in the EU,

5.3 The report states that the original DIP contract for a 17-month period was
awarded to the current service provider by the Procurement Committee on 26" June
2006, following a competitive tendering exercise, and that a 12-month extension of
the original contract until 31st March 2009 was approved by the Procurement
Committee on 30" September 2008.

5.4 A waiver of the CSO requirement to tender was agreed by Members on 28t
October and the award of a further 12-month contract to the existing provider is now
being sought. The additional contract period will allow for the continued provision of
the service, pending the complstion of the competitive tendering process to be
initiated early in 2009 in respect of the procurement of a replacement service
provider,

2.5 CS0s 7.2(a)/ 7.3(d) empower Procurement Committee to grant a award of CS0s
it satisfied, after considering a report by the appropriate officer, that the award is
justified on the basis that it is in the Council’s overall interest,

5.7 Procurement Committee has the power under CSO 11.3 to award the contract.

5.8 The Head of Legal Services confirms that there are no legal reasons preventing
Members from approving the recommendation in Paragraph 3 of this report provided
Members are satisfied, based on the circumstances set out in this report that it is in
the Gouncil’s overall interest to grant the award.

6.

Head of Procurement Comments

6.1 The contract manager confirms that performance meets contract requirements
and on this basis, the Head of Procurement is satisfied that the request to award the

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec




Page 17

contract to the existing provider, CRI (under CSO 7.0.3 (d) is in the Council’s overall
best interests as the DIP serves a statutory requirement and needs to provide a
continuous service.

7.  Local Government (Acbess to Information) Act 1985

7.1 The following background papers were consulted in the preparation of this report:

Procurement Committee Report — 20% June 2006

Procurement Committee Report ~ 30t September 2008
Procurement Committee report - 28" Qctober 2008

Contract specification and other contract documentation

Tender and tender support documents returned by the five tenderers
Evaluation assessments and other relevant papers and files

® ® & » * »

8. Strategic Implications

8.1 The DIP assesses Class A drug users and engages them in treatment, thus feeding into
the LAA, specifically NI 30 and 40.

9. Financial Implications

9.1 The cost of this contract will be met from the available central government funding.
10. Legal Implications

10.1 See “Head of Legal Services comments” at paragraph five.

11. Equalities Implications

11.1  This client group is among the most disadvantaged of Haringey's communities and
includes a high proportion of BME young men who do not readily access drug treatment
services. A relatively low proportion of women drug misusers access treatment services: the
DIP works with the Drug and Alcohol Action Team (DAAT) to address these imbalances and
to encourage as many drug misusing offenders as possible into treatment. All relevant
equalities considerations were addressed during the tendering process. The Senior Equality
and Diversity Officer was part of the tender evaluation process to ensure that equalities
issues were robustly addressed and was satisfied that this was the case. The Equalities Team
has been consulted in the preparation of this report and has no specific concerns regarding
the award of the contract to the existing provider.

12. Background

12.1  Haringey DIP seeks to move drug-misusing offenders “out of crime and into
treatment”. The service has been in operation since 2003 and is part of a national
programme, underpinned by legislation. The DAAT partnership received a further 1-year grant
from 1 April 2008 to 31 March 2009 with a commitment from Government for 2009/10 at the
same or similar levels. See Appendix A.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



Page 18

12.2  In accordance with Members direction in April 2005, a procurement exercise was
undertaken, starting in September 2005. There were 36 expressions of interest and 5
companies submitted formal bids. The Drug Interventions Programme contract was awarded
to Crime Reduction Initiatives (CRI) at an Executive Procurement Committee on Monday 26
June 20086 for a period of 17 months with allowance for an extension of up to 12 months. The
extension request was granted at a Procurement Committee on 30 September 2008; a waiver
of CSO requirement to tender was granted on 28" October 2008.

12.3  This report is requesting that Members agree to award the contract to the existing
provider for a further 12 months, from 1 April 2009 to 315 March 2010, during which time the
contract will be put out to tender. The award is being requested as the timeline is now such it
wili be difficult for an effective tender process to be carried for a new contract to be in place
by 1 April 2009. In addition, the existing contract will have been in place for 2 years and 5
months, and in the interests of continuing to improve the performance of the DIP, the
additional 12 months will allow for further consolidation of the work. The request is being
made in line with (CSO) 6.04 (requirement to tender) under CSO 7.0.3 (d) as we believe that
itis in the Council’s overall best interests; the DIP serves a statutory requirement and needs
o provide a continuous service.

12.4 The service works with adults who are arrested on ‘trigger offences’ and who test
positive for Class A drugs. The DIP assesses the treatment needs of these individuals, draws
up a care plan and arranges the appropriate drug treatment and support services for them.

12.5 This client group is among the most disadvantaged of Haringey’s communities and
includes a high proportion of BME young men who do not readily access drug treatment
services. A relatively low proportion of women drug misusers access treatment services: the
Drug and Alcohol Action Team (DAAT) commissions the DIP services to address these
imbalances and to encourage as many drug misusing offenders as possible into treatment.

13 Summary and Conclusions

13.1 The DIP contract is due for re-tendering during 2009/10, this report requests the award
of the contract to the existing provider CRI, for a further 12 months, subject to funding.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



15. Appendix A

Home Office

GRANT FUNDING APPROVAL: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DRUG INTERVENTIONS
PROGRAMME REVISED MAIN GRANT 2008/09

1.

10.

11.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec

Fam writing to confirm that a grant of up to £1,262,194. is available to your Drug
Action Tearn in 2008/09. The grant is to enable the implementation of the Drug
Interventions Programme (DIP) as part of the local delivery of the new Drug Strategy,
and must only be used to implement DIP.

The Home Office is providing a grant in 2008/09 that is 1.5% above the level you
received in 2007/08. This will help absorb some inflationary costs, but no additional

increases are planned for future years. 2009/10 budgets will not be set until later in
2008/09,

The system whereby individual DIP funding streams were merged into Revised DIP
Main Grant (RMG) in 2006/07 will be maintained in 2008/09. This increase in
flexibility has proven successful and has enabled DATs to embed and deliver DIP as
a package rather than a number of distinct interventions,

However, in allocating the Revised DIP Main Grant, we expect certain key structures and
capabilities will be in place. These are set out in the attached Annex A and aim to ensure
delivery of the key Programme outcome ~ a reduction in drug-related offending. You will
know which expectations apply to you based on your intensive status.

The grant is made subject to the terms and conditions detailed at Annex B. These should
be signed by the responsible perscn in your finance department.

In order for funding to be released and for audit and management purposes, you must report how
the partnership intends to spend this funding. Attached at Annex C is the template for setting out
the spending profile for your 2008/09 Revised DIP Main Grant. This profile should be agreed by the
Local Partnership, Government Office Drug Team Regional Manager and NTA Regional Manager.

Payments will be made based on the amounts indicated in this profile. Details of your nominated
banker should be made on Annex D.

Annexes B, C and D must be retuned to the Home Office by the 16 May 2008.

We will make two payments to you in 2008/09. The first payment, subject to the receipt of
Annexes B, C and D, will be made in June and will constitute Quarters 1 and 2. The second
payment, for Quarters 3 and 4 will be made in December and only upon receipt of a
completed 2007/08 Cutturn Statement, This can be found at Annex E and must be signed off
by the Chief Finance Officer.

Annex E — Outturn Statement for 2007/08 should be retuned to the OBIU Business Support
Team at the Home Office by the 30 May 2008. The details from this outturn will be used to
calculate your Quarter 3/4 payment. As there was no carry-forward facility in 2007/08
underspends will be deducted from your 2008/09 grant. You will be notified by email of the
amount of your Quarter 3/ 4 payment by the 30 June 2008.

An in-year outturn statement covering the first three quarters of the 2008/09 financial year will
be required by the 31 January 2009. The template for this can be found at Annex F and should
be returned to the OBIU Business Support Team at the Home Office. It does not need to be



Page 20

signed off by the Chief Finance Officer, but should be an accurate reflection of expenditure 1o
date.

12. You are also required to complete a final 2008/09 Qutturn Statement by the 30 May 2009. The
template for this can be found at Annex G, but will be sent again in the new financial year.

13. You wilt not be allowed to carry forward any funding from 2008/09 tc 2009/10, so please commiit
and spend all funding available to you this year.

14. All Annexes must be retumed via your Government Office Drug Team with a Regional Authorisation
Form attached (Annex H). The Government Office Drug Team should then forward the Annexes
by the date specified to:

Joanne Terry,
PCSD / OBIU Business Support Unit
4" Floor, Fry Building
2 Marsham Street
London, SW1P 4DF

We will be accepting Annexes electronically on the basis that the full audit / authorising traii
can be seen in the email. These should be sent to: Joanne.Terry@homeofiice.gsi.gov.uk or to
the PCSD Business Support general mailbox: yyfma-PCSDBS@homeoffice.gsi.gav,.uk.

15. If we do not receive completed accurate Annexes by the dates specified in this letter you will
be in breach of the grant terms and conditions, and we will give consideration to reducing or
withholding funds.

16. For quick reference a funding timetable can be found at Annex |
17. Should you need clarification or any further information concerning this funding please

contact Joanne Terry either by email: Joanne.Terry@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk or phone: 020
7035 4874.

Yours sincerely

Peter Wheelhouse
Head of Offender Based interventions Unit

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 6



Page 21 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:
[No.]

Cabinet Procurement Committee On 25™ November 2008 7

Report Title: Social Care Spot Contracts (1% April 2007 — 315 March 2008)

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): Not applicable

Report of. The Director of Adult, Culture & Community Services

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Purpose
1.1 To inform Members of the level of spot contracting over the period 1% April 2007 to

31% March 2008.
1.2 To provide Members with benchmarking information.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 The Cabinet Member for Adult Services notes the slight increase in the value of spot
contracts and the explanation as to why this has occurred.

2.2 The Cabinet Member also notes that this is likely to be an ongoing trend due to the
implementation of the Government's Personalisation Agenda.

3. Recommendations
3.1 That Members note the contents of the report.

Report Authorised by: Mun Thong Phung, Director of Adult, Culture & Community

Services
TN
— //’

Contact Officer: Barbara Nicholls, Head of Commissioning, Adult, Culture &
Community Services - X3328

4. Chief Financial Officer Comments
4.1 The report indicates a decrease of 9.4% in the number of spot contracts between




Page 22

2006/07 and 2007/08. The number of placements under block contracts did not
change significantly between the two years.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 The services which are covered in this report are not subject to the full application of
the Public Contracts Regulations 20086, so there is no requirement to follow a
European tendering exercise.

5.2 In addition ‘spot’ contracts are not subject to the Council’s tendering requirements
contained in Contract Standing Order 8 to 11.

5.3 There is a requirement in Contract Standing Order 6.13 (d) for the Director of Adults,
Culture & Community Services to submit reports to the Cabinet detailing the nature,
extent and value of ‘spot’ contracts entered into.

5.4 The Head of Legal Services notes the contents of the report and advises that the
Corporate Legal Service should be consulted in relation the preparation of contract
documentation:.

6. Head of Procurement Comments (to be added only if the report is progressing
to Procurement Committee or if the report requires this information)

6.1 This report shows that Haringey is achieving VFM on its spot purchasing of
Residential and nursing care for older people The benchmarking information shows
Haringey as averaging the 3™ best prices across the market.

6.2 The increase in the purchase of spot placements is due to the termination of block
contracts, as explained in 13.7.and 13.8

7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
7.1 Not applicable

8. Strategic Implications

8.1 The Government's Personalisation Agenda will radically change the way in which
services are provided to clients. These changes will almost certainly negate the need
for Haringey to maintain the current level of block contracts.

8.2 The Council is required to have fully implemented the Personalisation Agenda by
March 2011.

9. Financial Implications

9.1Financial forecasting will form a major part of the Councif's preparation for
implementation of the Government's Personalisation Agenda.

10.Legal Implications

10.1 Not applicable.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec




Page 23

11.Equalities Implications
11.1 Not applicable
12. Consultation

12.1 Not applicable

13. Background

13.1 Contracts for individuals are either ‘block’ contracts (where a set number of beds or
places for services is provided by the contractor at a predetermined price to which
the Council may refer users over the contract period), ‘framework’ contacts (with a
predetermined price, which are similar to block contracts but with no guaranteed
number of places) or ‘spot’ contracts (one off contracts meeting an individual’'s
needs). Efforts are made to maximise the use of block and framework contracts
where this represents best value for the Councit.

13.2 The Council is currently preparing to implement the Government's Personalisation
Agenda by the required date of March 2011. This will have a direct impact on the
Directorate’s Commissioning Strategy and the use of block and spot contracts. The
Department of Health has issued guidance to support the Transformation of social care. It
covers.

« The history and policy context and future direction of a ‘personalised approach
to the delivery of aduit social care’

* The proposed development of a programme to support social services
authorities in delivering this approach covering the new way of working and the
roles and responsibilities of national agencies as well as individua! social
services agencies

* The Social Care Reform Grant introduced in Aprit 2008 to facilitate the
transformation

» References to further information and toolkits to help achieve personalisation

13.3 The Guidance makes clear that the outcomes emerging from this transformation

process will be expected to support the DH’s three strategic objectives of;

» Promote better health and well-being for all (PSA 18)

e Ensure better care for all (PSA 19)

» Better value for all (DH DSOQ)

13.4  Working in partnership towards prevention

13.4.1 The guidance emphasises the need to achieve the transformation of social care
by working across boundaries to include services such as: housing, benefits,
leisure, transport and health; and with partners from private, voluntary and
community organisations ‘to harness the capacity of the whole system'.

13.4.2 The aim is to ensure a strategic balance of investment in prevention services,
which promote independence as well as providing intensive care and support for
those with high-level complex needs.

13.4.3 The new Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, the Local Performance Framework
and Local Area Agreement are seen as fundamental to achieving the vision.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



13.5

13.6

13.7

Page 24

Timescale

The guidance states that by March 2011, people who use services and their carers,
frontline staff and providers should experience signhificant progress in all local
authority areas. The DH expects improvements to be evident between now and
then.

Implementation will require a complete change to the way the Council currently
provides Social Care Services to residents which will require wide consultation with
stakeholders, new processes to be developed and staff trained in usage of same. In
the meantime the Council will need to continue to provide services.

The table below shows that there has been a slight increase in the cost of spot
contracts for the period covered by this report the main reason for this being, as
Members are aware, it was considered to be in the best interest of the Council to
allow block contracts for the provision of culturally specific day care to expire on 31
March 2007 and to spot purchase such services as and when necessary.

Summary : Adults
& Older People 2007/2008 | 2006/2007 Change %
Spot Confracts
Spot Nos 1123 1224 -101 -8.25
Value £ £24,074,500 | £23,782,555 | £291945 | +1.23
13.8 It should be noted that if the Day Care Contracts referred to in paragraph 13.7 are

13.9

13.10

14
14.1

14.2

14.3

excluded from the above calculations there would had been a decrease of 9.4% in
the numbers and 0.5% in the cost of spot contracts. It should also be noted that
these reports do not show a true cost comparison due to the annual inflationary
uplift awarded to providers which was 1.5% for 2007/08. _

Contract Standing Order 6.13 authorises the Director of Adults, Culture &
Community Services to award spot contracts whilst requiring that reports on the level
of usage are provided to the Executive Procurement Committee.

In September 2007 Members agreed to accept annual benchmarking figures to allow
analysis with regard to value for money with particular emphasis on comparison with
London authorities that have achieved three star status for performance of aduit
social care. These figures are set out at Appendix A,

Conclusion

The purpose this report is to inform Members of the level and value of spot
contracting for the period of 15! April 2007 to 31 March 2008.

Previously there have been year on year decreases in the level and value of spot
contracting. This report shows a slight increase however paragraphs 13.7 and 13.8
give an explanation for this.

It should be noted that due to the Government’s Personalisation Agenda it is aimost
certain that it will be necessary for the Council to increase the use of spot contracts
in the future.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



Page 25

15 Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

15.1 Appendix A — Benchmark Table
15.2 Appendix B ~ Comparison between volume/cost of spot contracts in 2006/07 and

2007/08

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec



Page 26

{(xew) 0653 (xew) 0zv3
S (xew) 0663 {(xew) 0543 (paieus) (uil) 0/G3 | (paseus) (Uiw) GRECF Asjwioig
S Jpuieg
~Auoyiny ae1g 7
(xew) y293 (xew) €163 (xew) vz93 (xew) ¢163
N (U 293 (uw) €163 (W) 293 (uw) €163 19JSUILISAAA
(xeur) 9693 (xew) $0G3 (xew) 9993 {(xew) $063
S (U Jp93 (W) 2/ 93 (uiw) €193 (uw) OpH3 SjejlBH Jemo |
(xew) 60/3 (xew) €053 (xew) 1/93 (xews) 66¥3
8 (uiw) 0063 (Uw) 28v3 (unw) 0053 (uiw) 0OE3 HEemyinog
sauley | uodn yory
(xew) €863 (xew)szo3 (Xew)yG63
S (uiw) €863 (L) €863 (UIW) 99¥3 abpugpey
EaS[aUD) ¢ U9y
uoibuis)
(xew) 693 (xew) /653 (xew) 9Z93 (xew) 0£G3
(u) 083 (U G£o3 (W) Z¥v3 (unw) €23 MO|SUNOH
weying » wey
Buipeg
uophoin
(xew) zz83 (xeur) g//3 (xew) L1113 (xew) 283
S (ww) 8293 (Uw) 293 (uw) £e63 (Ulw) 6e¢3 uopuoT jo A
A (uiw) 0Z93 (Uw) 00G3 (Ww) 0083 (Uiw) 08%3 uspue)
S Aajxag
(xew) zeG3
S (uiw) 0443 (xew) 0263 (Xew) 0Gy3 Beq @ Buppeg
BuisinN N3 [enuapisoy WA Businy lenuapisay AT
(sjdoad 18pj0) {sidoad 19pj0) (sjdoad 4ap|0) (edoad 4opl0) | - :
pioysaily} 994 994 99,4 994 Ruoyiny ieig ¢
euoln Aupqibig Apjaapp ssoug Apjaapp ssoln Apjoopp ssoun) Apjoapp ssoun

9iqe} Slewysueg — ¥ XIONIddV
pouno?) Aobulep




Page 27

sexg AjuQ Jequuapy / saipog [eulo4 :ejeldws} uodey

‘g|gissod aisym spaq [eo0]

j0 AjijiqejieA. ainsue pue siem Buippiq pioae o} sjusi|o Buloejd usym yBnoiog 1soy 8u} Jo aunbiy ylewyoueq ay} 3oadsal {jim
saOYINE [1e 184} dnouD) JUBWAIND0IH UOPUOT YHON 8U} UIL}M SSILIOYINE [800] USamieq wswaaibe |euwiojul ue S| susy

izl o) o)

[enueisang S

a1elapop N

MO 1 Aoy euo) Aujgibg
|
(xew) G193 (xew)ggp3 | (xew) y9G3 (xew) QEv3 AobuileH
(xew) /93 (xew) o¥S3 (Xew) 6493 (xewl) 0yG3

(ul) 1863 (uiw) 18¥3 (ww) zo63 (UIw) o3 UHOMSPUBA
(xew) 0893 (xew) 0653 (xew) 0893 (xew) yor3 152104 Weyjep
(xew) ¥/63 (xew) 61¥3 (xew) 0663 (xew) 90t UoHNS
UOUBIN
teysiman
yjeque
(xew) 0593 (xew) /o3 (xew) /€G3 (xew) zov3 sawey |
(uiw) 08G3 (uiw) Jev3 (utw) £0G3 (uiw) 06€3 uodn uojsbuy
(xew) G£93 (xew) $193 (xew) Lov3 uopbuljliH
AaujoeH




Page 28

Q sex3 AjuQ tBqusy / seipog jeulo ejejdwa] poday

084'183 80-/00Z sinipusdx3 216123 /0-900Z 8injipuadx3
T AR I SJUBI|9 JO 'ON yoddns | 99°16L'Z3 €1 sjuBlo JO ON voddns
ieuolIssajold euassayold JBUno
BYIO
¥6.'C3 80-/00zZ ainjipusdxy
8L/6EV3 T SJuBID JO ON pajelbiw £0/9002 10§ Aem
- suonejdepy S|y} u pamded JoN
pue Jusdinbg
GO6'63 80-200¢ ainypusdxg
1109913 9 $UBID JO ON Buiesuncd 10/9007 10} Aem
si] ur paimded JoN
00L3 £0-900¢ ainipusdxy
80//00Z | 00053 [4 SjuBlo jo ON {sunpy) Buipon
1o} Aem sy
ut paunded JoN
c06'vL3 80-2002 @nyipuadxd Z66'GL3 20-900¢ anyipuadx3
19296'v3 € sjuaio Jo 'ON Wnpe | 0096623 2 SJuBID JO ON  (S19Me9S winjAsy)
~LIONBPOLILIODOE sEpESIY ¥R Peyg
Aieiodws) 18yjo
PUE $|9}S0k
161'8G13 80-200¢ ainitpuadx3 B69'GZL3 /0-900¢ @iniipusdxj
GL'6/LEL3 Tl SjUBI0 JO ON sWaYos | 6L LTV LLIE L1 SJUBHO JO ON a7 swisyos
Emﬁmoﬁa Inpy ucmm\:mom_a Hopy

"uostiedwon Jo sasodind sy} 10} Joyiaboy
padnolB usag aAey SIOIAISS JBJIUIS JOASMOH /00T JOqUSACN Ut (I-Jomaluel)) pIodal 813 [eI00S DIUOHOSIS Y} UO paplodal
alam saoialas Aem ay) ul aBueyo B 0] anp 80//.00Z PUB £0/9007 10} ajqissod jou st uosiedwod exi 10} o) B 1y} pajou 8q pinous

80/,00Z PUE 20/900Z Ul S19813U02 JodS JO }S0I/3WN|OA UBaMIa] uosiedwo) — g XIANIddY



Page 29

& oexg AjUQ Joquiapy / saipog feulio ajejdws | podey

6£0'098F (asvHOUNd LOdS) 6PL'icy (3SVYHOUNd 10dS)
SNQANVTIADSIN SNOINVIIZDSIN
40 ANS 40 NNS
61°122'913 €S (ASVYHOUNd 10dS) ye'ivz'os 0L (asvHOHNd 104S)
SNOANYTIIAOSHN SNOIANYTIZOSIN
40 439NN TV.L0L 40 HIGINAN TVLOL
02e3 20-9007 ainitpuadxy
abeyoed uswaseid | 000223 L SHIBYD 1O "ON ales) jenuapisay
Jo yed se papnow - g0/2007 1o} Aem siyy ul padnjded joN o] Hodsues |
226123 £0-9007 ainjipusdxy
abeyoed aieo jo ped se papnoul | £V PE6'LI L SIUBHD JO "ON podsuely
- 80/2002 10§ Aem sy ul painjded JON
CLLLPES 80-/00¢ ainypuadx3 £20'60L3 £0-9002 ®injipuadx3
80'965'6¥3 sjusio Jo oN  ebson Bulutelf | 69'652'423 SJUSHD JO ON abeyjon Buluey
925'2¢3 80-/00¢ ®inppuadxy
PZ'COG'93F ¢ SHIBYD JO ON Buisnop
papoddng 18¥'v0L3 £0-900Z @injipuadxy
yjjeaH [eluapy
GEL'1B13 80-£00Z ainjtpuadx3
£B'922'8EF S SIUBH0 JO "ON umtﬂﬁwmmm Buisnoy peuioddng
Aunaesia
Buwiesn | ze'gze'vL3 £ SJUBl|2 JO "ON
800'cv3 80-/00¢ einjipuadxz
L09eEvLE € SIU31[0 JO ON Buisnouy
peuoddng
685973 80-/002 2inipuadx3 816623 £0-900z @/njipuadx3
oLipLi3 v Sjusid Jo ON  JaxIopp boddng 1 9622213 GL SjUBI0 JO ON Iayiopn yoddng
073 £0-9002 2inypuadx]
80/L00Z | 09'6L3 L SHUBID JO ON (synpelsjustiied
lo} Aem sip e 9ifuig

W paimdes JoN




Page 30

Ol gex3 AuQ rsquspy / seipog [ewlo ee|dwea | poday
S0T' 7R3 80-/007 @injipusdxg 86/'653 /0-900¢ ainyipuadx3
20Lyy'8e3 § Sjuaio jo 'ON QI BWOH (Od | Z9656'LLF § SJuaI JO 'ON sio/eD Ul oAl
9/6'2.3 80-200Z ainyipuadxly GE8'Par3 10-900z einipuadxy
86'660°CLF 9 SIUSHO JO ‘ON BIBD) QWOH 4O | 6518293 . SIUBIO 4O ON alen
SWOH jeuosiad
GLO'EL3 80-200Z @inyipusdx3 §/9'63 £0-900Z 24njipusdxy
9B ¥PLOELT | SjuSIo JO ON 8180 SWOoH HIN | 88'60/.3 g sjusip Jo oN  Buueep) easusiyl
OYE Vi3 80-.002 ainjipuadx3 0667963 10-900¢ amypuadx3
Z6'v85'8LF v sjusifo jo ON aen awoH (07 { 89°E0L'63  90L SJUBI2 JO ON aie)
BUIOH dusawcg
158°8/¢°13 (3svHOHNd 610'v56 (asvHOuNd
L0dS) s¥3sn 10dS8) syasn
IV AVG 40 WNS FUYD AVA 40 ANS
oL'Liv'e3  ¢lE (ASYHDHNG LOdS) €15¢°113 ¥8 (3SYHOHNd 1OdS)
SHASN IXVYD AVA SYISN FuVI Ava
40 HIENAN V1oL 40 ¥I9WNN TVI0L
LI6'EY3 20-200¢7 ainppuadxy
98'¢60'23 LT SJUBI0 JO "ON aed feq _
oSNSI\ SOUEISANS 8./'L¥3 £0-9007 ainypuadxy . >
296203 §G-200Z ainyipusdxg URIS Aed
B0SESYI 9l S}UBI0 JO ON aieD Aeq d s .
6610623 50-2002 amyipuadag 6679693 9 SuSio 40 ON
¥G058'Z3 20% SjuaKD JO "ON aie) A 4O
¥8.'6Z3 80-/00¢ aimipuadx] VLT 2163 10-9007 @inypuadxg
LO'EZTES 8 SJUAIS JO ON ale) Aeq HIN a1en Req
997 663 80-/00¢ amiipuadxg o SLUBID 10 O
16Z2EYLI 99 SIUBID jO 'ON a1es ke an 62669113 8. JuSID JO 'ON




Page 31

1L 2exg AjuQ tequispy / saipog jewlio sjejdwa | Hodoy
CBL B3 QO-A007 BanypuRdX g ¥0Z'0Z3 £0-900¢7 ainjipuadx3
V283 v SJU8IO JO "ON oudsel | y¥'GZ6'Z3 8 SJuBHo JO "ON 18Jeo
BuisinN dO 10} ajdsay Buisinn
Zve'669'L3 80-/00¢ ainjipuadxy or0'c83 £0-900¢ 2inipuadx3
8/.62.'023 28 Sjualo Jo 'ON  BwWoH BuUISINN dO | G0'09L°023 ¥ SJusl0 JO 'ON (vgzs)
ase0 Buismpy
¥2/'959°C3 80-/00z ainypladx3 Yoy 160'€3 10-900¢ 2imipuadx3
86'882'123 PEL $IUSI|D JO 'ON a/ed | 9.vr9'ce3  LEl SJUSID JO ON ase0 Buisiy
[enuapisay HA
08013 80-/00Z sdMipuscxy GHR'GZL3 10-9002 ainypuadx3
000803 | SJUSKD JO 'ON aydsal | ¥9266'63 1T SIUSID JO ON  [BiUSISEY (qeuBi)
BUISINN HIN aled sjpIpauLIsY]
126'0083 80-/00Z injpusdx3 6963 /0-900¢ aimipuedxy
9.'8/0'623 Tl sjualp Jo 'oN  8wol BulsinN HIN | 9¥'65523 | sjualo Jo 'oN  Buisiny Juewaoed
BLICY 348D WL
806'9213 g0-,00z ainyipuadx3 1e'L3 10-900Z 2/nypuadxy
yoy80'LZ3 9 SJUSID JO ON epdsal | € LEL'LE L SjUBI JO "ON (lenuspisay)
{enuepIsay 11 jusuwieoeyd
SUIDY SiBD Wil
¥/7'6/1'83 80-/00Z anyipusdxy 806'L3 £0-8002 inyipusdx3
67'825'VS3  0Gl SjUSHO JO 'ON a0 | 0L ¥563 Z $jusio JO ON sjidsey
|enuspisey a1 BuisinN 1N
v v863 80-200¢ aimipusdxd €18'v63 £0-900¢ aJnjipuadx3
12020283 2l SIUBY0 JO ON  BWwoK BulsINN 071 18 VEG0LF 6 SHUBHO JO ON JusLsoeld
BuisinN N3
9c1'7683 (3svHOuNd 162'G6¥'L (38VYHIUNd
10dS) S¥3ISN FUVD 10d$S) SH3ISN VYD
JWOH 40 NS JNOH JO NS
8v'800'7Z3 94 (a3SVYHOHUNd 10dS) G9°ivL'l3 €6l (3SVYHOuNd 10dS)
SHIASN FAVD FINOH SHASN IHVO INOH
40 HILINNN TV.LOL 40 ¥3FINNN V101




Page 32

YA oex3 AuQ equuspy / saipog jewlo eejdwa | Joday
896'C8¥' 123 {3SYHOUNd 098'663°0Z3 (3svHOuNd
10dS) s¥ASN AWOH 10d$) sy3sn INOH
JYVYO 40 WNS IMYD 40 NS
viSYS'ST3 L¥8 (3sSVHOUNd 10dS) 76'928'€T3 118 (ISVYHIUN 10OdS)
SHISN JINOH FUVD SHISN INOH FHVD
40 HISWNN TV.L10L 40 ¥39NNN TV.L0L
LBZ' /623 80-/00¢2 ainjipuadx3 00513 10-9002 ainiipuadx3
65'80€°63 99 SJUBY0 JO 'ON sndsey | 0000513 L SlusHo Jo 'ON N3 fenuapisay
SSNSHA sOUBISUNG umop daig |
761123 80-,00¢Z ainjipusdxy 182213 £0-900¢ ainjipuadx3
98'668°0LF 2 $JUa12 JO ON eauepisey | £2'18F LY Tl SHIBIO JO ON e
BSNSHA SoUBIsaNG audsay |Buspisay
516013 80-200¢ ainppuadx3 vL2'12L3 £0-900¢ ainjipusdx3
18¥P'G3 6l SIUSID JO ON epdsal | 12°682'02F 9 SjU8ID 4O 'ON {(vgzs) aie0
[enuapisay (1d ajdsay |enuspisey
19%'C193 80-200z ainppuadx3 Ce8'Zre3 £0-900¢ ainipuadx3
17'6L0'8C3  ¥C SIUBID JO ON alBD | CO'6OFE3F 0L SJUSIO JO ON ale)
[enuspissy (d ajdsay |eluspisay
L£9'9E3 80-/00¢ ainjipuadxy 06/'9623 £0-900¢ ainipuadx3
€2928°43 & Sjualo Jo ON apdsal | 96'2/6'63 LT sjueljo JO 'ON IS
BuisinN Qd alen) |enuapisay
129'€553 80-2002 ainppuadx3 G60'LY23 £0-900¢ aimypuedx3
v2'0L0'%23 €2 selo Jo 'oN awoH BuisinN ad | v2'216°423 L1 SjuBl|o JO 'ON (v8zs)
alen) [BlUSpISD Y
Zrl ov3 80~200¢ ainkipuadx3 ¥88'GS'OL3 £0-900¢ ainypuadx3
Z6'CrPSL3 9z SJUBHD JO ON aydsas | 80'0EL'623  B89G SIURI10 JO "ON aled [enuapisay
[EQUapISey dO
6V V6L Y3 80-200¢ sunjipusdx3 8EE'L3 £0-900¢ smnypuadx3
8.778'9L3 68T SJUBIO JO "ON aieD | 676EELI i SjuSID JO ON (v8zs) 1emed

d

[eljuapisey 4O
1 a1

Io} aydsay BuisinN




Page 33

£l

9ax3 AjuQ Jaquialy / seipog jewlo :ajejdwa | podey

005'v20'vZ3 80-2002 655'78.°¢Z3 209002
ainjipuadxg jejo amnjpuadxg [gjo}
29°2ep'123  gziL SIUDND JO "ON |BJO | 6L0¢Y'6L3 ¥ZT'L

SjuaH|d JO "ON [BI0L

Lso

Krewiuns .3_



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35 Agenda ltem 8

Haringey Courcil

Agenda item: [N O -]

On 25" November 2008

_Cabinet Procurement Committee

Report Title: Preparation for Personalisation - Extension of Contracts

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): [add reference]

Report of: Director of Adult, Culture & Community Services

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose

1.1 That Members agree to the provision of a framework which will allow the extension of
those current care contracts deemed appropriate for extension for varying times, up
to a maximum date of 31% March 2011 to allow the Council to prepare for the

Government's Personalisation Agenda.

1.2 That Members agree to delegate the Authority to the Director, in consultation with the
Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care & Wellbeing, to extend some contracts for up

to a further two years.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 1t is evident that the personalisation agenda represents a significant change for adult
social care in the way that services are procured, contracted for and delivered. The
Council is committed to this ambitious agenda.

2.2The officers in ACCS are working to efficiently manage the change process
surrounding contractual arrangements with the Council's providers. Full
consideration is being given to the possible impact of such changes on users of
service, whilst maintaining value for money for the Council.

2.3 The contract extensions proposed will support the delivery of the emerging
personalisation agenda, which gives residents far greater control over the resources

used to provide care.

2.4 For these reasons, | am happy with and support the approach detailed in this report,




Page 36

in order to ensure the future defivery of flexible services with providers that offer
quality and value for money.,

3. Recommendations

3.1 That Members agree the contracts/agreements listed at Appendix A {exempt
information) be extended for varying periods up to a maximum date of 315 March
2011 with an option to extend for a further two years where necessary.

3.2 That Members agree to delegate the Authority to the Director, in consultation with the
Cabinet Member for Adult Sociai Care & Welibeing, to extend some contracts for up
to a further two years

Report Authorised by: Mun Thong Phung, Director of Adult, Culture & Community

SeIVICES. ..o @—%

oy

Contact Officer: Margaret Allen, Assistant Director of Adult Culture & Community
Services ~ X3719

4. Chief Financial Officer Comments

4.1 Contract Standing Order 13.02 allows an Executive Member to vary or extend a
contract providing that to do so is consistent with the provisions of Financial
Regulations.

4.2 This report requests an agreement in principle to extend 26 block contracts and 24
approved list provider contracts to a maximum date of 31% March 2011. These
contracts expire between December 2008 and September 2010.

4.3 The vaiue of the extensions would be £11.6m. assuming the domiciliary care
contracts are extended to 31% March 2010 and the remainder to 315 March 201 1. 1n
the majority of the contracts inflationary upiifts are at the discretion of the Council.

4.4 In deciding whether an extension to each contract should be offered consideration
should be given to whether the existing contract provides a vaiue for money service,
-and whether negotiations with providers can iead to cost efficiencies during the
extended term.

4.5 Should demand fail and block contracts no longer provide value for money these
contracts allow for termination following a 3-6 month notice period.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments
5.1 The Head of Legal Services notes the contents of the report.

5.2 The care contracts are classed as residual services under the Public Contracts
Regulations 2006 and as such there is no requirement to advertise them in Europe.

081125 ProcCtteSteadyStateReport(MargaretAHerzBarbaraNécholls) FINAL - report (2).doc



Page 37

5.3 There is power under CSO 13.02 for the Procurement Committee to vary or extend a
contract providing that to do so is consistent with the provisions of Financial
Reguilations.

5.4 In addition, the Procurement Committee has power under Section 15 of the Local
Government Act 2000 to delegate matters to officers.

5.5 The Head of Legal Services advises that as there is no requirement to tender these
services in Europe, any risk of challenge from domestic tenderers who may be
interested in bidding for these contracts, is at best limited.

5.6 The Head of Legal Services notes that Adult Services will be involving contractors in
the consultation process and working with them in the preparation for the
Personalisation Agenda.

5.7 Inreaching a decision, Members need to weigh up the limited risk of challenge
associated with extending the contract against the alternatives of either entering into
short term contracts which are likely to be costly or long term contracts which may
not be appropriate and may need to be terminated early.

5.8 Members should also give consideration as to whether the proposed extensions of
contract represent value for money and also whether they will meet the Council’s
statutory duty to obtain Best Value in its contracting arrangements.

5.9 Subject to paragraphs 5.7 and 5.8, the Head of Legal Services confirms that there
are no legal reasons preventing Members from approving the recommendations in
this report.

6. Head of Procurement Comments (to be added only if the report is progressing
to Procurement Committee or if the report requires this information)

The Recommendation for agreement to vary or extend current contracts is in line with the
Procurement Code of Practise

The extension to the current Domiciliary care contracts for an additional one year when
benchmarked against current market rates seems to represent Value for Money. CPU
would not recommend any extension beyond 2010 as the contract has been in place
since 2004 and should be market tested. In Regard to the remaining contracts CPU is not
able to give a value for Money judgement as there is no comparator information.

Contract monitoring is in place and will be ongoing to ensure that they continue to
delivery high quality services.

In deciding whether an extension to each contract should be offered consideration should
be given to whether the existing contract provides a value for money service, and
whether negotiations with providers can lead to cost efficiencies during the extended
term.

081125 PfocCtteSteadyStateRepor’t(MargaretAlIenBarbaraNichoils} FINAL - report.doc 3



Page 38

7.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

7.1 List of background documents:

» Department of Health: Putting People First: A Shared Vision and commitment to the
transformation of Adult Social Care, January 2008

» Social Care Institute for Excellence: Personalisation: A Rough Guide, October
2008-10-28

These documents are available from Commissioning & Strategy, ACCS by
contacting:

Barbara Nicholls, Head of Commissioning

2nd Floor, 40 Cumberland Road

Wood Green, London N22 7SG

Tel: 0208 489 3328

E-Mail: barbara.nicholls@haringey.gov.uk

7.2 Exempt information under Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, namely:

information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including
the authority holding that information).

9.2

9.3

9.4

Strategic Implications

The Government’s Personalisation Agenda will radically change the way in which
services are provided to clients. These changes will aimost certainly negate the need
for Haringey to maintain contracts at the current level. It is also envisaged that the type
of services required will change radically.

The Council is required to have significantly progressed on its implementation of the
Personalisation Agenda by March 2011.

Financial Implications

It will not be possible to identify the type or level of services that will be required until
the Directorates Commissioning Strategy is formulated, which will be linked to the joint
strategic needs assessment and reflecting outcomes of national and local pilots in
individualised budgets. National pilot outcomes will be available from late 2008,

There are considerable costs involved in undertaking a competitive process both in
time and resources for the Council and prospective providers alike. Provider costs will
be passed on to the Council in final contract prices.

It is not considered to be in the best interest of the Council or providers to undertake
competitive procedures at the present time.

The likely impact of not achieving the flexible framework around existing care contrac t
arrangements, would be a destabilisation of provision to the borough and possible loss
of providers across the range, thus negatively affecting current (and future) service
users support. It is likely that some existing contracts will still be needed, but it is not
possible to accurately forecast now which these will be. This will emerge over time.

081125 ProcCtteSteadyStateReport(MargaretAHenBarbaraNéchoIls) FINAL - report.doc 4




10.

Page 39

Legal Implications

10.1 See legal implications at para five of report.

11.

111

12.
12.1

13.
13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

13.8

Equalities Implications
Current contracts require providers to comply with all relevant legislation.

Consuitation

Consultation has been undertaken internally with Director of Adult Culture and
Community Services, AD Commissioning & Strategy and AD Adult Services, as well as
joint commissioning managers (Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust and Haringey
Councii) for Learning Disabilities and Mental Health and commissioning managers in
Adult Culture and Community Services

Background

Members are aware that the Department of Health has issued guidance to support the
Transformation of Social Care.

The guidance states that by March 2011, people who use services and their carers,
frontline staff and providers should experience significant progress in all local authority
areas. The DH expects improvements to be evident between now and then.

A report published by Social Care Institute for Excellence in October 2008
“Personalisation: A Rough Guide, notes that an increase in the use of self-directed
support and personal/individual budgets are beginning to transform the way social care
services are being conceived, commissioned and delivered.

Implementation will therefore require a significant change to the way the Council
currently provides Social Care Services to residents which will require wide
consultation with stakeholders, new processes to be developed and staff trained in
usage of same. In the meantime the Council will need to continue to provide services.
During the consultation and implementation process patterns will emerge that will
inform the Directorates Commissioning Strategy and it will be possible to engage in
meaningful competitive processes to commission services that have been identified as
being required for the future. It is unlikely that all of the services currently
commissioned will be fit for purpose.

Where the need for new services is identified, it will be necessary to work with
providers, from all sectors, to assist them to diversify and effectively ‘make markets'.
As part of the preparation process, it will be possible to work with willing providers to
set up small pilots for innovative ideas that emerge around service delivery or the
provision of new services.

Itis considered that the Council will be at considerable risk if tendering processes are
undertaken to enter into long term contracts at this stage as there is a likelihood that it
would be necessary to terminate some contracts early if it transpired that there was no
further need for same. By the same token processes to let short term contracts would
not be cost effective and would be unlikely to generate interest from providers.
Economies of scale would be lost and any bids received would need to include ali

' http://www.scie.org.uk/pubiications/reports/report20.asp

081125 ProcCtteSteadyStateReport(MargaretAiienBarbaraNEchoils) FINAL - report.doc o)



13.9

13.10

Page 40

provider costs over a short term as well as the costs associated with the tendering
exercise itself.

Itis also considered that the resources required by both the Council and prospective
providers to engage in any competitive processes wouid seriously impede their ability
to engage fully in the preparation for personalisation.

There is a slight risk of challenge from external providers who may feel that extensions
to current contracts will deprive them of the opportunity to bid to provide these services
however this risk is felt to be minimal especiaily as it is intended to include ALL local
providers in the consultation and preparation process including any opportunities
offered, see paragraphs13.5 and 13.86.

13.11 The quality of services being provided under the contracts listed at Appendix A is

13.12

considered to be of a high standard and would continue to be closely monitored by the
Contracts Team under the terms of those contracts to ensure continued quality of
service and value for money.

All current and prospective providers will be consulted and kept fully engaged with the
preparation process and updated on the Council's progress on implementation by way
of regular meetings and updates to ensure that appropriate markets are available as
need is identified. However this will not extend to guaranteeing continuation of
contracts for those providers who are either unable to adapt their services or where
their strategic fit is not evident

13.13 The vast majority of the providers listed at Appendix A are based in Haringey and

14.
14.1

14.2
14.3
14.4

14.5

15.

15.1
15.2

therefore contribute to the local economy.

Conclusion

Contract Standing Order 13.02 allows a the Cabinet to ‘vary or extend a contract
providing that to do so is consistent with the provision of Financial Regulations’.

Should Members agree to the proposals set out in this report it would allow the Director
of Adult, Culture & Community Services the flexibility to either continue to commission
or decommission services as necessary depending on need identified by the
consultation and preparation exercise previously mentioned.

It is considered to be in the best interest of the Council to extend current contracts as
set out at Appendix A (1.0; 2.0; and 4.0) up to a maximum date of 31% March 2011

It is considered to be in the best interest of the Council to extend current contracts as
set out at Appendix A (3.0) up to a maximum date of 315 March 2010,

This will allow for the development of the Directorate’s Commissioning Strategy and the
implementation of the Government's Personalisation Agenda.

A complex tendering exercise requires a period of at least 18 months to complete, it is
therefore considered to be in the best interest of the Council to delegate the authority to
the Director of Adult, Culture & Community Services, in consultation with the Cabinet
Member for Adult Social Care & Wellbeing, to further extend contracts for up to two
years, as necessary, for services that are of a complex nature and that are identified
towards the end of the implementation process to allow adequate time in which to
complete thorough tendering processes.

Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

Appendix A — List of Contracts to be Extended
Appendix B — Value for Money

081125 ProcCtteSteadyStateReport(Margarebl\HenBarbaraNicho[Es) FINAL - report.doc 8



Page 41 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH EXEMPT APPENDIX 1
Agenda item:

PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE MEETING ON 25 NOVEMBER 2008

Report Title: Hornsey Town Hall Project — Procurement of Design Team and planning
work

Report of: Head of Corporate Property Services.

Wards(s) affected: Hornsey Report for: Cabinet Procurement Committee

1. Purpose

The purpose of the report is to approve the appointment of Capita Symonds as project
manager and design team lead for the project.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

| draw members attention to paragraphs 4, 5, 6, 14 and 16 and concur with the
recommendations as outlined in paragraph 3 of the report in accordance with the
Council’s aspirations for the site.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That Capita Symonds is appointed as project manager and design team lead for the
Hornsey Town Hall project. The appointment is to stage L (RIBA stages). Committee
are also requested to note the appointment of John McAslan as architect by Capita
Symonds.

Report Authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources.

Contact Officer: Neil Simon Corporate Property Services Tel. 020 7489 2297
Email; neil.simon@haringey.gov.uk




Page 42

4. Chief Financial Officer Comments

4.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted over the contents of this report and
notes that the proposed procurement is in line with the decision made by Cabinet in
March 2008 to split the Hornsey Town Hall redevelopment project into two projects with
the Council funding the survey and design fees up front. These costs are currently
estimated to be in the order of £1.5m based on a project value of £5-£10m however,
given that these will have to be contained within the overall receipt received they will
need to be kept under review.

4.2 Members should also note that there are stop clauses in the proposed contract which
will allow the Council to terminate the contract at any stage and thus take stock of the
property market and options at each stage in the process.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 This report is seeking Procurement Committee approval of the proposed award of a
contract for the provision of Project Management and Design Team Lead services in
respect of RIBA Stages C — L of the Hornsey Town Hall project (“the Project”).

5.2 The report states the contract for Project Management services in respect of the
Project was originally awarded to Dearle & Henderson, following a mini-competition with
the service providers on the Council’s Urban Regeneration Framework Agreement.

5.3 The Urban Regeneration Framework Agreement was established by the Council in
2006 following advertisement in the EU in accordance with EU public procurement
directives as implemented by UK regulations.

5.4 The report further states that Dearle & Henderson were taken over by Erinaceous
(who subsequently went into administration), following which, in order to facilitate the
continued provision of the services under the contract, the Director of Corporate
Services, acting under delegated powers, awarded the contract for the provision of
Project Management services in respect of RIBA Stages A and B of the Project to Capita
Symonds, which (as confirmed by the Council’s Construction Procurement Group)
achieved the second highest score in the mini-competition held in respect of the original
contract award.

5.5 The Head of Corporate Property Services is now seeking an award of a further
contract to Capita Symonds upon expiry of the current contract in November 2008, to
cover the provision of Project Management and Design Team Lead services in respect of
RIBA Stages C — L of the Project.

5.6 The value of the proposed further contract exceeds £250k in value therefore
Procurement Committee approval is required in accordance with CSO 11.3, which
provides that award of contracts in excess of £250k in value must be approved by
Procurement Committee.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec




Page 43

5.7 Due to the recent decision to split the Project into two parts (refurbishment and
development) and the current state of the property market, a risk in relation to the funding
of the project has been identified as the project is now dependent on finding a developer
partner in 2009 with a view to having a development agreement in place by the end of
2009 with an initial capital receipt forecast in 2010.

5.8 To mitigate this risk, the report at paragraph 15.4 below, proposes that the Project
and the appointment of Capita Symonds will be reviewed at RIBA Stage D with the option
to terminate the contract with Capita Symonds at that stage if funding is still not available.
The contract will need to contain a break clause to facilitate this.

5.9 The Head of Legal Services confirms that, subject to funding, there is no legal
reason preventing Members from approving the recommendation in Paragraph 3 to
award the contract for the provision of Project Management and Design Team Lead
services in respect of RIBA Stages C — L of the Project to the current service provider.

6. Head of Procurement Comments

6.1. The original design consultants Dearle and Henderson were appointed following a
mini competition from the Urban Regeneration design Consultant framework agreement.

6.2 When Dearle and Henderson were taken over by Erinaceous prior to administration,
Capita were selected as the second position company from the mini competition from the
Urban Regeneration design services framework.

6.3 Following the decision to split the project into two phases — refurbishment and
development; it is intended that Capita complete the initial phase (together with their
supply chain for design and related services), having the historical knowledge of the
original scheme for the fee rates (excluding disbursements) tendered in the Urban
Regeneration design services framework

6.4 Before proceeding to the next RIBA stage of work, the project should be evaluated for
compliance with the timescales and quality of work required and each stage signed off by
the Client.

6.5 The Head of Procurement therefore acknowledges the recommendation to appoint
Capita in paragraphs 14.1 and 16.1 subject to review

7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

7.1 This report contains exempt and non-exempt information. Exempt information is
contained in Appendix 1 and is not for publication. The exempt information is under
the following category [identified in the amended schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972].

[3] Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec




Page 44

person [including the authority holding that information].

8.

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

10.

Strategic Implications

Development of the Hornsey Town Hall is a key social, economic and physical
regeneration target to meet Haringey’s housing needs and transform this area by
facilitating the development of a vibrant place for people to live, work and visit.

As well as restoring this important Grade 2 listed building this community
partnership project contributes to the development of a vibrant voluntary sector
through the provision of community spaces and assisting in the capacity building of
a new management Trust.

This project also enables the Council to improve the use of public resource and
will potentially enable leverage of capital funding. The community partnership
approach is consistent with the recommendations of the Quirke Review.

Financial Implications

The Hornsey Town Hall project is currently in the Council’s Capital Programme.
Cabinet agreed in March 2008 to fund the design and preparatory costs which will
cover the appointment of a design team, establishing the costs of refurbishment of
the Town Hall and obtain planning consent for the works.

It is proposed to appoint Capita Symonds as project manager and design team
lead to undertake the works described in 9.1. The appointment is through the
Urban Regeneration framework and the levels of fees is set out in Appendix 1.

Legal Implications

10.1 Please refer to Paragraph 5.

11.
11.1

12.

Equalities Implications

This project will contribute to social, economic and physical regeneration in
accordance with the Community Strategy and thereby contribute to housing needs
(private and rented), locally accessible community facilities and uplifting the area
thereby promoting to improvements in perceptions and reality of safety and social
exclusion.

Consultation

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



12.1

Page 45

The CPB provides an effective means for engagement in the project and public
consultation is carried out jointly.

13. Background

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

13.8

The Council and the Community Partnership Board (CPB) working in partnership
have decided to restore the Town Hall and remodel it to bring about appropriate
public, cultural and community uses. The development strategy is to dispose of a
part of the site to fund the capital works and transfer the future management to the
Hornsey Town Hall Creative Trust (HTHCT) which has been formed by the CPB to
take a leasehold interest in the refurbished building to run it as not-for profit social
enterprise.

The aim of the project is for a development partnership to be formed between
Haringey Council (asset owner), a developer (finance and build) and the CPB
(project development) and HTHCT (management of the community facilities). The
HTHCT is incorporated as a company limited by guarantee and the Council is
working with them to build their capacity to become the leaseholder and
management body for the refurbished Town Hall.

The Community Partnership Board has led the process of generating a vision for the
Town Hall as ‘A world class model of civic renaissance, an arena for all, that
harnesses a spirit of progress, community, creativity and enterprise for future
generations in Haringey, London and beyond'.

Following the formation of the Community Partnership Board in April 2005 as an
advisory body to the Executive, the Hornsey Town Hall project has developed
through a number of stages which has included engagement with the public,
feasibility studies and consultation with stakeholders.

During 2006 Executive received recommendations from Council officers and the
CPB to proceed with the development project on the basis of an integrated approach
to restore and refurbish the Town Hall to an appropriate standard, bring it into
community use and develop the adjoining site for regeneration (residential and
employment generation) use. Executive agreed the principle of funding the
refurbishment of the Town Hall from the value generated through the disposal of the
site and approved the process for selecting a development partner to purchase the
site and develop it to meet the community and regeneration objectives.

At that stage a Competitive Dialogue (CD) approach was selected as a tool to secure
a development partner and using the commercial skills of that partner to generate
best value from the land and property adjoining the Town Hall and to use that value
to bring forward the restoration of the Town Hall.

Exempt. See Appendix 1.

Exempt. See Appendix 1.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 5



Page 46

13.9 In March 2008 the Council decided to stop the CD process and split the project into
two parts - the refurbishment project and development project. |t was agreed that
the design costs would be met by the Council upfront on the basis that the future
capital receipt from the sale of the land for development will cover the costs and
refurbishment costs. The project is now part of the Council’s capital programme and
will be monitored and reported as part of the programme.

13.10The project figures set out in this report reflect the fees and budget figures reported
in the March 2008 Cabinet report. Fees and other costs with the overall value of the
contract (based upon the agreed Urban regeneration Framework) are reported in
Appendix 1.

14. Appointment

14.1 Capita Symonds continued to provide advice on the project after the CD process was
stopped under delegated powers. The Director of Corporate Services granted a
waiver for their project management services up to stage B in the process. There is
now a need to continue the project with the appointment of Capita Symonds as
project manager and design team lead for the project through to stage L (RIBA
scale) of the project. The appointment is through the Urban Regeneration
Framework.

14.2 Capita Symonds has been through a competitive process working with the Council
and CPB to appoint an architect who will form part of their design team and John
McAslan & Partners have been selected for appointment.

14.3 It is proposed to review the project and appointment at the end of stage D in view of
the current property market and the issues relating to the funding and timing of the
project. The appointment will also ensure that the appointment can stop at any time.

15. Risks

15.1 The project contains a number of inherent risks due to the two elements of
refurbishment and development. A risk register has been set up by to consider and
review these risks.

15.2 The key risk relates to the funding of the project as the property market is currently
flat and falling away. The project is dependent on finding a purchaser for the
development land in 2009 with a view to having a development agreement in place
by the end of 2009 with an initial capital receipt forecast in 2010.

15.3 The timing of capital receipts will depend on the development agreement with a
development partner the details of which will be influenced by the state of the
property market. Cabinet agreed in March 2008 that the Council will not make a
contractual commitment for the full extent of the construction works until the contract

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 6



Page 47

for the sale of the land has been exchanged and/or there is a degree of certainty
over the amount of receipts available from the development agreement.

15.4 In order to mitigate this risk it is proposed to review the project and appointment at
stage D in the process. It is perceived that at this point in the project there will be
sufficient information and clarity on the elements relating to the funding and timing
issues. In addition the contract with Capita Symonds will include the option to stop
the project at any time.

16. Conclusion
16.1 The project has reached a stage where a project manager and design team lead is

required to undertake the work proposed in the report to Cabinet in March 2008. It is
proposed that Capita Symonds be appointed to undertake these works.

17. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 7



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43 Agenda,ltem 11

Haringey Counail

Agenda item:

PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE MEETING ON 25 NOVEMBER 2008

Report Title: Fire insurance works to Units 5 and 6 Leeside Industrial Estate, Garman
Road, Tottenham, N17 0QU - Award of Contract.

Report of. Head of Corporate Property Services.

Wards(s) affected: Northumberland Park | Report for: Cabinet Procurement Committee

1. Purpose

1.1 To seek Members agreement to award the contract for repair works to Units 5 and 6
Leeside Industrial Estate, Garman Road, Tottenham, N17 0QU following fire damage
to these properties on 24" December 2006.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.11 concur with the recommendations of this report as set out in paragraph 3 and taking
into account the comments of the CFO in paragraph 4 of the report. | also note the
tender process in the attached appendix 1.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That Members agree to award the contract for the above project as allowed under
Contract Standing Order [CSQO] 11.03 to the contractor identified in Appendix 1 [1] of
the report who submitted the lowest tender which is considered to provide the most
benefit to the Council.

Report Authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources. . S {f%)—ww i3 i‘il og

Contact Officer: Oluyinka Awofisayo — Commercial Property Manager, 020 8489 3571




Page 50

4. Chief Financial Officer Comments

The Chief Financial officer has been consulted on the contents of this report and
confirms after discussion with the insurance team that the full cost of the
reinstatement and refurbishment should be reimbursed to the Council following
completion of the works. The estimated time that contractors will be on site to
reinstate and refurbish the buildings is 16 weeks after which the units will be re-
marketed. Based on current average rentals per m2 for this type of unit the expected
annual rental income will be in the order of £57,000, Clearly the sooner the contract is
in place and work commences, the socner Property Services can begin to market the
units,

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 In accordance with CSO 8.03 [e] tenders have been invited from contractors on the
Council's Major Works Construction Framework Agreement which has been
established in compliance with European procurement legisiation.

5.2 Itis recommended that the contract be awarded to the contract named in paragraph
1 of Appendix 1 on the basis of the lowest price which is considered to represent the
Best value for money.

5.3 Under CSO 11.01[a] contracts can be awarded on the basis of the lowest price.

5.4 As the value of the contract is over £250,000 it may only be awarded by the Cabinet
Procurement Committee.

5.5 The Head of legal Services confirms that there are no legal reasons preventing
Members from approving the recommendation in paragraph 3.1 of the report.

6. Head of Procurements Comments.
6.1 The selection of the contractors to complete using mini competition has been carried
in accordance with the Major Works Framework Agreements for contractors.

6.2 The mini competition was undertaken with those contractors who are suitable to
carry out the works based on lowest price.

6.3 The Head of Procurement therefore states that the recommendations in this report
will result in overall best value for the Council.

7. Local Government {Access to Information) Act 1985

7.1 This report contains exempt and non-exempt information. The exempt information is
contained in Appendix 1 of the report and in NOT FOR PUBLICATION.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec




Page 51

7.2 Reason for exemption:

The exempt information is under the following category [identified in the amended
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972).

[3] Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person [including the authority holding that information].

8. Strategic Implications

8.1 The repair and refurbishment of the both the properties will provide employment for
light industrial / warehouse use within the Borough.

9. Financial Implications

9.1 The funding for this project is available as result of insurance claim for the damage to
the building. The Insurers will reimburse their contribution of the repairs subject to
receipt of the final account and invoice.

10.Legal Implications

10.1 Please see Head of Legal Services comments at paragraph 5 above.

11.Equalities Implications

11.1 The companies invited to tender met the Council’s criteria for Equalities in the tender
process for the framework agreement from which they were selected.

11.2 The works have been procured under the framework agreement. The equalities

Implications were assessed as part of the pre-qualifications process for the
framework agreement.

12.Consultation

12.1 Consultation has taken place with all relevant parties including Construction
Procurement Group, Legal Services, Chief Financial Officer and Insurance and
Risk Management Section.

13. Background
13.1 The properties are situated on the Leeside Industrial Estate close to A 406

[North Circular Road]. There are 8 units on this estate. The site is a brown field site
and is classed by the Environment Agency as a Zone 2 area, and therefore only at

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



Page 52

risk of flooding in extreme situations.

13.2 The properties were fire damaged on 24" December 2006.

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

At the time of the fire unit 5 was let to Evin Limited, who had a lease of 8 years from
§" October 2001 and Unit 6 was vacant.

Contaminated materials were required to be removed. Environmental Applications
are asbestos contractor appointed to remove the asbestos materials from the

site along with all of the contaminated materials after the fire at the properties. This
was undertaken in a controlled manner and sent to an authorised disposal station.
The remaining asbestos removal will also be undertaken in a controlled manner and
disposed of in accordance with the current Asbestos Regulations.

The planning application for the replacement of Unit 5 which is destroyed by fire and
refurbishment of Unit 8 which is damaged by fire have been approved on 17"
September 2008.

The detailed tender process is described in Appendix 1.

14. Conciusion

14.1

15.

15.1

This report seeks the approval of Cabinet Procurement Committee for the award of
the contract to the contractor named in Appendix 1 [point 1] for the price named in
Appendix 1 [point 2].

Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

Appendix 1 — Exempt Information.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4




Page 53 Agenda ltem 12

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [N % "]

On 25" November 2008

~Cabinet Procurement Committee

Report Title: Report on the strategy for the procurement of construction contractors
for Council construction projects

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of. Director of Corporate Resources

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose (That is, the decision required)

1.1 For members to agree the strategy for the procurement of construction contractors for
Coungcil construction projects, as detailed in the attached report.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 Following concerns raised by a number of members regarding the ability of local
businesses to bid for contracts with the Council, officers have looked at the
Framework agreement and are now recommending a revised limit to the Framework.

2.2 | concur with the proposals and recommendations as it would not only assists local
businesses but would enable them to bid for contracts as the threshold has been
reduced and subject to the other procurement requirements.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the strategy for the procurement of construction contractors for Council
construction projects be agreed.

Report Authorised by: Julie Parker, Director of Corporate Resources _J'PQN(Q/
Il ox T

Contact Officer: David Mulford, Construction Procurement Manager, x1037




Page 54

4. Chief Financial Officer Comments

4.1 The contents of this report do not in themselves create any direct financial
implications as the cost of the tender process will be met from existing corporate
procurement budgets.

4.2 1t should be noted though that the existing Construction Contractor framework
agreement has been successful in leading to enhanced value for money for the
council and increased efficiency in tender processes which should continue or
improve under the next contract period. The level of expected spend under these
contracts will also enable enhancements to be factored in to some of the agreements
which actively support a number of the Council's overall strategies as outlined in
section 8 of this report.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 This report is seeking Procurement Committee approval of the proposed strategy for
the procurement of arrangements for the provision of construction contractors for
general construction and conservation work across all directorates. This will be by
way of establishing new Framework Agreements.

5.2 Whilst the frameworks will not immediately cover the Decent Homes programme, the
Building Schools for the Future programme, and work for Corporate Property
Services, provisions will be made for these programmes to make use of the new
frameworks where necessary.

5.3 If Members approve the recommendation at paragraph 3.1 of this report, it will be
necessary for the proposed framework agreements to be advertised in the Official
Journal of the European Union for expressions of interest as their total value will
exceed the EU threshold for works (currently £3,497,413).

5.4 As the value of each of the proposed framework agreements is above the Council’s
Key Decision threshold of £500,000 details of the framework agreements will need to
be included in the Forward Plan in accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.04
before approval is sought to award the frameworks.

5.5 As the value of each of the proposed frameworks agreement exceeds £250,000
award of the frameworks will require the approval of the Procurement Committee in

- accordance with Contract Standing Order 11.03.

5.6 Legal Services should be consulted on legal aspects of the procurement process as
it progresses including in particular on the forms of the framework agreements issued
as part of the tender packs.

5.7 The Head of Legal Services confirms that there are no legal reasons preventing
Members from approving the recommendation in paragraph 3.1 of this report.

6. Head of Procurement Comments

6.1 The existing Framework Agreements for Construction Contractors were the first to be
established in England following new EC regulations that came into effect in January
20086.

6.2 Since that time, the Frameworks have served the Council well, enabling quicker
commissioning of projects and good working relationships between contractors and

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2




Page 55

Council officers.

6.3 Experience has shown a need to slightly re-shape the Frameworks to allow better
access by SME'’s to Minor Construction Framework and to also take account of a
need for specialist conservation work.

6.4 The recommendations to Members provides a best practice procurement strategy for
Construction works and will ensure sufficient capacity and capability to deliver our
capital and revenue programmes over the next 4 years.

7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
7.1 N/A

8. Strategic Implications

8.1 The arrangements proposed in this report will provide general construction
contractors across all directorates. Work not principally covered by the
arrangements will be: work on the Decent Homes programme, the Building Schools
for the Future programme and work for Corporate Property Services that is covered
by the Managing Agent term contract for reactive repairs and planned maintenance.
However, provision will be made for these named programmes to be transferred into
the new framework, should the need arise.

8.2 The strategy proposed supports the Sustainable Community Strategy in relation to
the priority ‘Economic vitality and prosperity shared by all’ by aiming to provide
opporiunities for apprenticeships through the arrangements with larger contractors.
A clause will be included to this effect for major projects. It will also aim to attract
and appoint SME businesses to the arrangements to be put into place.

8.3 The proposed arrangements will support priority four of the Greenest Borough
Strategy, 'leading by example; managing the Council sustainably’, in its key
objective to ‘Reduce waste whilst increasing re-use and recycling’ through the
implementation of Site Waste Management Plans (SWMP) for works over £250,000
and by including key performance indicators for use of recycled materials in the
performance monitoring of successful companies.

8.4  The arrangements will support priority five of the Greenest Borough Strategy,
‘'sustainable design and construction’ by evaluating respondents in terms of their
sustainability systems and procedures in place, e.g. the use of Environmental
Management Systems.

9. Financial Implications

9.1 The arrangements proposed will cover construction works for projects on the
Council’s capital and revenue programme. The Decent Homes and Building
Schools for the Future schemes may make use of the arrangements; however, in
the main this work will not be covered due to the arrangements for contractor
partners in place with these two schemes. The estimated cost of this work is
approximately £15million per annum.

10. Legal Implications

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3




10.1

10.2

Page 56

The proposed framework agreements will be advertised in the Official Journal of the
European Union as their total value will exceed the EU threshold for works
(£3,497,313).

The works will be commissioned under either a cali-off or a mini-tender
arrangement.

11.Equalities Implications

111
11.2

11.3

The arrangements to be put in place will cover all Haringey wards.

The strategy put forward in this report aims to be more inclusive in terms of the scale
of business that are eligible to tender for the arrangements to be put in place.

Contractors’ will be evaluated in terms of equalities and diversity as part of the
procurement process.

12.Consultation

12.1

12.2

12.3

Consultation has been held with key client representatives from across Haringey
Council directorates, with particular regard to the Children & Young People’'s Service
and Corporate Property Services.

Issues arising from these sessions included concerns over the ability of companies
on the existing arrangements to respond quickly to requests for works under £5,000,
introduction of revised value banding, the request for the pricing mechanism to be
adjusted and the requirement for a separate category for conservation work.

Advice has also been sought through consultation with external organisations,
including Constructionline, the Office of Government Commerce and the company
providing one-stop-shop construction consultancy services to the Council (NPS Ltd).

13.Background

13.1

13.2

13.3

Framework agreements for construction contractors were awarded to 31 firms in
December 2005 and January 2006, covering general build construction work across
the Council. The framework agreements were awarded as follows:

Minor construction work of value less than £100,000 — awarded to 13 companies
Major construction work of value £100,000-£250,000 — awarded to 12 companies
Major construction work of value £250,000-£ 1million — awarded to 12 companies
Major construction work of value £1million-£3.8million — awarded to 12 companies
Major construction work of value over £3.8million — awarded to 9 companies

The framework agreements were awarded for 2 years with the option to extend for
up to a further 2 years. The framework agreements for minor and major works were
extended by 18 months in April 2008 and are due to expire in October and
November 2009 respectively.

Over the course of the framework agreements the contractors have been monitored
in terms of financial status and levels of insurance cover on a monthly basis. To this

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4




Page 57

effect 4 companies have been removed from the framework agreements due to the
contractors going into administration or due to changes in company profile.

14. Strategy

Minor works frameworks

14.1 The current framework agreement for minor construction works covers works up to
£100,000. The amount spent on the framework agreement since its inception is
approximately £3,800,000 (as of 27/10/08).

14.2 Following consultation with client officers within the Council the framework strategy
is currently to increase this banding to £250,000 and banded as follows:

* Upto £25,000
e £25000 to £125,000
£125,000 to £250,000

14.3 Itis expected that there will be a decrease in the number of projects of this value,
due to the implementation of the Corporate Management of Property contract and
reduction in Housing work that will be covered by Homes for Haringey's contractor
partners for the Decent Homes programme. The intention is to reduce the number
of contractors in each of these bandings to 6 to 8, thus providing the successful
contractors with a greater consistency of work, which will in turn create better
working between Haringey and the contractors.

14.4 The addition of the banding for wark up to £25,000 should provide clients with a
quicker route through the market that also ties in with the Council's quotation
process.

14.5 The adoption of revised bands to £25,000 to £125,000 and to £250,000 should also
enable a greater range of sizes of business, including SMEs to apply for the
framework agreements.

14.6 Itis intended that the contract notice for this framework will be published in
December 2008, with the tender period commencing in Aprit 2009 and a report for
the award submitted for the 29™ September 2009 session of the Cabinet
Procurement Committee.

Major works frameworks

14.7 There are currently four framework agreements in place for major construction works
of over £100,000 as follows:

£100,000 to £250,000

£250,000 to £1,000,000

£1,000,000 to £3,800,000

Over £3,800,000

14.8 The amount spent on the framework agreement since its inception is approximately
£32,500,000 (as of 27/10/08).

* 4 & @

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 5



Page 58

14.9 Following consultation with clients the following bands are proposed:

£250,000 to £1,000,000
£1,000,000 to £3,400,000
Over £3,400,000
Conservation contractors

14.10 The nature of this framework would remain essentially as before. However, the
banding has been adjusted to tie in with the current EU tender threshold for works.

14.11 The conservation category will be set up as a totally separate framework up to the
value of £500,000. This category of works will only be used where the majority of
works are fisted or of a conservation nature.

14.12 1t is intended that the contract notice for this framework will be published in
December 2008, with the tender period commencing in late April 2009 and a report
for the award submitted for the 27" October 2009 session of the Cabinet
Procurement Committee.

15. Conclusion

15.1 This report seeks agreement of the proposed strateqy for the procurement of
arrangements for the provision of construction contractors for general construction
and conservation work.

15.2 Providing Members agree to the strategy proposed in this report contract notices for
the framework agreements will be placed in the Official Journal of the European
Union for expressions of interest. The framework agreements are due to be in place
by October and November of 2009.

16. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs
16.1 N/A

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 6




i

Page 59 Agenda ltem 13

Agenda item:

‘Procurement Committee On 25" November 08

Report Title. Review of Contract Standing Orders (CSOs)

Report authorised by Julie Parker, Director of Corporate Resources “j“?égwf Al
* Tl .

Contact Officer : Michael Wood — Head of Procurement

Wards(s) affected: Report for:
All Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report - This report sets out proposed amendments to the
Council’s Contract Standing Orders (CSOs) so as to?

1.1.1 Ensure a regulatory framework that continues to reflect good procurement practice
and governance.,

1.1.2 Provide clarity where necessary to avoid any mis-interpretation.

2. introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
Clir Adje (Chair of Cabinet Procurement Committee)

2.1 The amendments in the report further strengthen good procurement practice and
governance in the Council's Contract Standing Orders. | commend it to the
Committee.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1 Contract Standing Orders form part of the Council’s Constitution.

4. Recommendations
4.1 To consider and agree proposed amendments of the Council’'s Contract Standing
Orders.

Revision: Oct 2008 v 0.7



Page 60

4.2 That the Constitution Working Group be requested to recommend the amendments to
the Council for approval.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 Contract Standing Orders set out the rules that must be observed to ensure
compliance with procurement legislation and therefore need to be reviewed from time
to time to reflect any changes in legislation (typically the Public Contracts Regulations
2006} and to ensure they remain “fit for purpose”

6. Other options considered
6.1 n/a

7. Summary
7.1 To review the Part Four (Rules of Procedure Section J- Contract Procedure
Rules) of The London Borough Of Haringey Constitution
l.ast Updated 17 April 2007

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
8.1 There are no direct financiai implications arising from the contents of this report.

9. Head of L.egal Services Comments

9.1 Local authorities have a duty under Section 135 of the Local Government Act 1972
to establish and maintain standing orders with respect to the making of contracts for
the supply of goods, works and services.

8.2 The Council has accordingly established Contracts Standing Orders which are
contained within the Council’'s Constitution (Part 4, Section J).

9.3 In order to improve clarity of the provisions of the Council’s Contract Standing
Orders, the current Contract Standing Orders have been reviewed, and a need to
amend its provisions as out in Paragraph 18 of this report has been identified.

9.4 The Head of Legal Services has been involved in the review of the Council's
Contract standing Orders and supports the recommendation to amend them in the
manner set out in Paragraph 18.

9.5 Under Part 2, Art 4.2(a) of the Council's Constitution, full Council has the power to
approve amendments to the Constitution {including Contract Standing Orders), Part
2, Article 15.3(a) of the Constitution however provides that full Council should
approve amendments to the Constitution following recommendation of the proposals
by the Constitution Review Working Group.

Revision: Oct 2008 v (.7




Page 61

 3 1 9.6 A further report will therefore need to be made to the Constitution Review Working
' Group following consideration of the proposals of this report by the Procurement
Committee.

10. Head of Procurement Comments (provided by Head of Supplies & Services)

' 10.1 Contract Standing Orders are the rules by which the Council procures works, good
i Tand services. These rules are designed to ensure compliance with prevailing

-i:procurement legislation and best practice and to set down a framework within which all

' Council officers must work.

1102 Itis necessary from time to time to review CSO'’s to ensure there continued
-1 relevance and fo address any queries raised by officers in their application and/or
~interpretation.

. f'.'i 0.3 The prOposed changes contained within this report will provide greater clarity to

T ;-_officers where necessary e. g the rules to follow in cases of contract termination.

_'10 4 The Head of Suppliers and Services is therefore satisfied that the recommendations
gt m ‘this report wiil ensure continued good governance and compliance.

:; . ?1 Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
L '-f‘i’_!.1 n/a

. ::_';12 Consu%tatwn - e
o 121 Chief Off icers and thesr management teams: have been afforded tha opporiumty to

s comment on these proposed changes.

1 13. Service Financial Comments

1311/

.1 4. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1 n/a

Revision: Cct 2008 v 0.7




Page 62

Note: Strikethrough indicates items to be deleted, highlighting indicates changes/amendments

15.Background Information

15.1 s 135 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires local authorities to
establish and maintain standing orders with respect to the making of
contracts for the supply of goods works and services. 1t further sets out the
expectation for securing contracts by way of competition.

15.2  Contract Procedure Rules commonly referred to as Contract Standing
Orders are contained within Haringey's Constitution (Part G.3) and is the
tegal instrument by which the Council adheres to the duty cited at 4.1
above.

15.2.1 The Constitution allows the Cabinet Procurement Committee powers to
consider amendments to Contract Standing Orders and to make
recommendations to the General Purposes Commitiee to amend the
Constitution accordingly.

16.Proposed Amendments
16.1 Statement of Principles

Principle 4 has been amended to include the public sector and to
emphasise Council's commitment to collaboration.

Recent guidance from the Office of Government Commerce (OGC)
suggests that Principle 11, which implies open contract arrangements
without committed volumes and values of spend from other authorities,
would be contrary to EC Directive principles. It is therefore proposed to
delete Principle 11 in favour of amended Principle 4.

16.2 Contract Standing Orders

For consistency throughout the document such cross reference terms as
‘paragraphs” and “Contract Standing Orders” have been standardised to
that of simply CS0O.

For consistency, procurement refated references to “EU Regulations”,
“Public Contract Regulations 2008, "EU or UK Law” have been
standardised.

CS0 2.02 is deleted in favour of full explanation within the body of CSQOs
where the term "Cabinet” was used previously. This is to avoid any
confusion between Cabinet and Cabinet Procurement Committee.

Revision: Oct 2008 v 0.7




Page 63

CS0 3.01 and 3.01(n) is amended to reflect that contracts are no longer
let on a Directorate basis but are awarded Council wide under the
Category Management Strategy. Directors therefore have a responsibility
to effectively manage contracts under their control rather than restricted to
within their directorate area.

CSO 5.02 makes clear that contract values must include any anticipated
extension periods.

CS80 6.12. In accordance with the requirements of the Council's Scheme
for Fmanczng Scﬂhoals _aﬂd the F:nanc;ai Regulations for Schools, Where a
Sasandgent  Gotingdl, these Contract Standing Orders

Acader _Trust schools. A school's governing body
shall have the powers of and duties of a Director specified in these
Contract Standing Orders, except in relation to waiver (CSO 7.02).

A new CSO 6.15 is proposed to include powers already being exercised
by the Councils Pensions Committee and allowed within the constitution.

A new CSO 6.18 is proposed for Proprietary products, software and
support,

CS80 8.02 has been amended to include a sub-paragraph limiting the
duration of Framework Agreements as allowed for within EC Directives
and the existing sub-paragraph has been renumbered.

A new CSO 8.03 - justifies use of the negotiated procedure without
publication of a contract notice as allowed for within EC Directives.

A new sub-paragraph (f) is proposed to renumbered 8.04 to allow for
single tenders where there is genuinely no competition.

CS0 13.01 is amended to inciude a link to CSO 11.02 and the financial
powers of Directors.

CS0s are currently silent on any powers to terminate contracts. For this
reason, a new CSO 15 is proposed with existing CSOs 15 and 16 being
renumbered accordingly.

CS0 16.01 is amended to exclude buildings.

NOTE: with regards the new CS0 6.16:

There are cases where it is necessary to purchase products, software licences
and/or support of a proprietary nature. This has meant requesting a waiver of
Contract Standing Orders, usually requested and approved under CSO 7.03(a)

Revision: Oct 2008 v 0.7




Page 64

whereby the justification is that the nature of the market for the works to be
carried out or the goods or services to be provided has been investigated and is
demonstrated to be such that a departure from the requirements of Contract
Standing Orders is justifiable — in such cases the market investigations shows
that no other supplier can provide the goods or services so we have to depart
from CSOs as no competition is available.

In the past, Legal has advised that officers should try to include a caveat in the
original order that would allow us to seek alternative third party support after the
expiry of the initial support agreement but, in the cases of proprietary products,
there may not be other authorised maintenance providers. Another suggestion
from Legal has been to let shorter support agreements then re-tender the whole
requirement but some of these requirements involve significant investments in
strategic programmes where the return on investment period is longer than two
or three years s0, even where this is an alternative oufput solution, to change
product/supplier every three years would not be cost-effective for the Council and
would not provide value for money.

Examples of such cases are:

o Strategic programmes with significant investment and long-term return where
a short-term change of supplier would not provide overall value for money -
iWorld (supplier is Northgate Solutions, aggregate value is approx £90k per
year); Microsoft Support Agreement (with Microsoft, estimated value is £50k
per year).

o Low value requirements where a proprietary product/solution has been
chosen but even though the value is minimal, we need a waiver approval from
Procurement Committee for subsequent support renewals — e.g. public-i
meeting webcasting (approx £5k per year), maintenance of data centres
Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) systems, (proprietary equipment, annual
renewal approx £23k per year, equipment has 5 years life expectancy
remaining).

For reasons stated above, it is proposed to amend CSOs to take account of
proprietary products/solutions, to cover such circumstances from being part of a
strategic, long-term investment programme to a low-value support
product/solution only available on an annual basis:

17.implications

The Councils’ CSOs are maintained in accordance with changes to legisiation
and known best practice.

Revision; Oct 2008 v 0.7




Page 65

18.Conclusions

Existing Council CSOs require some minor cosmetic changes but also need to
be explicit in regards the decision making powers of the Pensions Committee,
Contract Termination and Proprietary Products and Services. The proposed
amendments in this report will address these issues and will ensure CSOs
continued good governance.

STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

1. The Contract Standing Orders provide the framework rules for the
Council's procurement of works, goods and services. Following them will
ensure value for money, propriety and the proper spending of public money.

2. The Procurement Code of Practice provides more detail and shall govern
Council tendering and contract procedures. The Director of Corporate
Resources and Head of Procurement shall maintain and issue the
Procurement Code of Practice. Any procurement activity shall proceed in
accordance with the Contract Standing Orders the Procurement Code of
Practice and all such other guidance issued by the Head of Procurement.

3. The Head of Procurement shall make the latest version of the Contract
Standing Orders and the Procurement Code of Practice available to every
Director and Member of the Council. Directors or officers acting on their
behalf shall apply the requirements of the Standing Orders and the
Procurement Code of Practice when engaging in any procurement activity.

4. The purpose of procurement activity shall be to achieve best value in
accordance with the Council's statutory or approved objectives. This should
include an innovative approach to building partnerships with the private and
not-for-profit sectors and collaberating with other public sector bodies within a
robust contractual framework. Officers with responsibility for procurement
shall ensure that they are able to demonstrate achievement of best value by
having regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

5. Every contract or official order for works, goods or services made by the
Council shall be for the purpose of achieving the Council’s statutory or
approved objectives and shall conform to all relevant English and European
Union legislation.

6. Nothing in the Contract Standing Orders or the Procurement Code of
Practice shall be construed as removing or diminishing the responsibility of all
involved to meet individual and collective accountabilities.

7. Directors shall ensure that the Cabinet, Cabinet Procurement Committee or
appropriate Member of the Cabinet or Cabinet Procurement Committee is
consulted on any procurement activity of a controversial nature.

Revision: Oct 2008v 0.7



Page 66

8. Directors must ensure that audit trails are in place for all procurement
activity in accordance with the Procurement Code of Practice.

9. No Member shall enter into any contract on the Council’s behalf.

10. No Member shall be permitted to become security under any agreement
between the Council and a contractor employed by it.

[\ Cafey $ed NHIEN et il a YW al o tiata Takaln

Revision: Oct 2008 v .7




Page 67

CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS

1. INTRODUCTION

1.01. Procurement decisions are among the most important decisions a manager
will make because the money involved is public money and the Council is
concerned to ensure that best value goods, works and services are
provided. Efficient use of resources in order to achieve best value is
therefore an imperative. The Council's reputation is equally important and
should be safeguarded from any imputation of dishonesty or corruption.

1.02. For these reasons it is a disciplinary offence to fail to comply with Contract
Standing Orders and the Procurement Code of Practice when letting
contracts and employees have a duty to report breaches of Contract
Standing Orders to an appropriate senior manager and the Head of Audit
& Risk.

1.03. Reference should be made to the Procurement Code of Practice for more
detailed procurement procedures.

2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

2.01. These Contract Standing Orders are made pursuant to section 135 of the
Local Government Act 1972 and shall come into force with this
Constitution.

2.02. Unless the context otherwise requires, in these Contract Standing Orders
the terms below shall have the meanings ascribed to them.

a) "Director” means an employee of the Council holding a post
designated as Director, Chief Executive or Assistant Chief Executive.

b) "EU" means European Union.

c) "General Manager” means the person hoiding the position of General
Manager of Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable Trust.

Revision: Oct 2008 v 0.7



Page 68

2.03. In the event of any conflict between EU law, English law and Council policy,
the requirements of EU law shall prevail over English law and the
requirements of English law shall prevail over Council policy.

2.04. In the event of any doubt as to the interpretation of these Contract Standing
Orders, or as to the proper procedure to be followed, reference should be
made to the Head of Procurement.

3. THE ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF
DIRECTORS

3.01. The Director has responsibility for all contracts tendered and let by under
his’her cantrol. Directerate He/she is accountable to the Cabinet for the
performance of his/her duties in relation to contract letting and
management, which are:

a) to ensure compliance with English and EU legislation and
Council Policy;

b) to ensure value for money in all procurement matters;

c} to ensure compliance with Contract Standing Orders and the
Procurement Code of Practice;

d) to maintain a departmental scheme of delegation;

e) to ensure that all relevant staff are familiar with the provisions of
Contract Standing Orders and the Procurement Code of
Practice and that they receive adequate training on their
operation;,

f) 1o ensure compliance with any guidelines issued in respect of
these Contract Standing Orders;

g) to take immediate action in the event of a breach of Contract
Standing Orders or the Procurement Code of Practice within his
or her area;

h} to keep proper records of all contracts, tenders etc. including
minutes of tender evaluation panels and other meetings;

i) to keep records of waivers of any provision of these Contract
Standing Orders;

Repert Template: Change to C80s and Counclt Constitution 10




Page 69

J) to make appropriate arrangements for the opening of tenders
and their secure refention so as to protect the integrity of the
tendering process;

k) to ensure that the Council's seal is affixed to any document
required to be executed as a deed and that where a document is

[) not expressed to be under seal, it is signed by two people as
provided for in these Contract Standing Orders;

m) to ensure original contract documents are forwarded to the Head
of Legal Services for safekeeping;

n) to record all contracts in the Contract Register;

o) to ensure effective management of all contracts in under his/her
control area and to a level deemed appropriate in regard to risk
or value of each contract.

4. THE ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CABINET
PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE

4.01. The Cabinet Procurement Committee will hold Directors accountable for
any decisions he/she makes under his/her delegated authority or under
these Contract Standing Orders.

4.02. The General Purposes Committee will keep under review these Contract
Standing Orders and recommend amendments to full Council for adoption.

4.03. The Cabinet Procuremient Committee will approve extensions & variations
to contracts valued over £150.000 (one hundred and fifty thousand) and
award contracts valued over £250,000 {two hundred and fifty thousand)
provided that the award of any contract valued over £500,000 (five
hundred thousand) is a 'key decision’ and as such must be in the Council's
Forward Plan and comply with the other procedures in that regard set out
in the Constitution.

5. CALCULATION OF CONTRACT VALUES

5.01. Directors must ensure that a pre-tender estimate of anticipated costs is
prepared and recorded in writing. Where the Public Contract Regulations
2006 EU-RPublic-Procurement rules apply, Directors must also ascertain
the value of a contract in accordance with those rules.

Repor! Tempiate: Change to CS0s and Council Constitution 11




Page 70

5.02. Unless otherwise specifically provided, reference to contract value or an
estimated contract value in these Contract Standing Orders means the
aggregate value payable in pounds sterling exclusive of Value Added Tax
over the entire contract period, including any extension periods as
anticipated in‘the proposed contract.

5.03. Contracts must not be artificially under or over estimated or divided into two
or more separate contracts where the effect is to avoid the application of
Contract Standing Orders or the: Public Contract Regulations 2006 EU

islation.

6. SCOPE OF CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS

6.01. These Contract Standing Orders shall apply to all contracts "for the
procurement by the Council of works, goods and services" unless
otherwise expressly stated or these requirements are waived in

accordance with CSQ 7. paragraph-7-

6.02. Where the Council secures funding from an exiernal funding body, and the
funding is conditional upon the grant monies being used to facilitate
service delivery, Contract Standing Orders shall apply to procurement by
the Council of the works, goods, and services to facilitate the service
delivery.

6.03. Where a contract has an estimated value of fess than £5000 (five
thousand), the relevant Director should act in the manner most expedient
to the efficient management of the service, having kept a record for so
doing.

6.04. Where a contract has an estimated value of more than £5000 (five
thousand), but less than £25,000 (twenty-five thousand) quotations shouid
be obtained or the tender procedure followed. However the Director may
decide that such processes are not appropriate in order to secure value
for money for the Council. If that is the case, the Director may determine
another process of selecting a contractor which will meet best vaiue
criteria. The decision and process must be properly documented.

6.05. Except as otherwise provided, contracts with an estimated value of more
than £25,000 (fwenty-five thousand) must be let following a competitive
tendering process in accordance with the procedures set out in these
Contract Standing Orders and any guidelines or Codes of Practice issued
from time to time under these Contract Standing Orders.

6.06. No contract shall be let unless the expenditure involved has heen fully

considered and approved and sufficient money has been allocated in the
relevant budget.

Report Template: Change to CS0s and Councit Constitution 12




Page 71

6.07. It shall be a condition of any contract between the Council and any person
(not being an Officer of the Council) who is required to manage a contract
on the Council's behalf that, in relation to such contract, he/she shall
comply in all respects with the requirements of these Contract Standing
Orders as if he/she were an employee of the Council.

6.08. These Contract Standing Orders shalf not apply to contracts of
employment, or to contracts relating to any interest in land. For the
avoidance of doubt, there are excluded from these Contract Standing
Orders any agreement relating to the provision of nomination rights to
housing, collateral management arrangements in respect of social housing
and the acquisition of rights or benefits pursuant to the Council's Private
Sector Temporary Accommodation Leasing Scheme.

Framework and Consortia Arrangements

6.09. Subject to the provision of CSO 6.10, these Contract Standing Orders shall
not apply where the Council procures particular goods, services or works:

a) as part of a group of public sector bodies contracting with one or
more contractors (consortium arrangement), provided the contract
standing orders of one of the public sector bodies constituting the
group and/ or where applicable the Public-Contract Regulations 2006
EU-Regulations have been followed,

Or

b) by selecting one or more contractors from a Framework or similar
arrangement (including approved lists), established by a public sector
body in accordance with the contract standing orders of that public
sector body and/ or where applicable the Public Contract Regulations
2006 EU regulations.

6.10 The Council's decision to enter into a contract with the recommended

contractor must be made in accordance with Gentract-Standing-Orders
CS0O 11.02 to 11.04.

6.11. The Council shall observe these Contract Standing Orders where it
procures goods, services and works for the benefit, or on behalf of, other
public bodies.

Schools

6.12. In accordance with the requirements of the Council's Scheme for Fmancmg
ial Regulations for Schools, wWhere ]
, these Contract Standing Orders apply to aii

Repont Template: Change to CSOs and Couincil Constitution 13




Page 72

schools within the London Borough of Haringey with the éxception of
Academy and Trust Schools. A school's governing body shall have the
powers and duties of a Director specified in these Contract Standing
Orders, except in relation to waiver (paragraph CSO 7.02).

Care Contracts for Individuals

6.13. Adults, Culture and Community Services and the Children and Young
People’'s Service care contracts may be 'block’ contracts (where a number
of beds, places or services are provided by the contractor at pre-agreed
pricing schedules, to which the Council may refer users over the contract
period) or ‘spot' contracts (one-off contracts meeting an individual user's
needs, or contracts where a number of beds, places or services are
provided by the contractor without pre-agreed prices, such prices to be
agreed upon each referral of a user over the contract period). The
Directors of the Adults, Culture and Community Services and the Children
and Young People’s Service will seek to maximise the use of block
contracts where this represents best value for the Council. The following
provisions shall apply to the Adults, Culture and Community Services and
the Children and Young People's Service care contracts:

a) All Contract Standing Orders apply to block contracts;

b) Contract-Standing-Orders CSO 8, 9, 10 and 11 (in relation to tender

procedures and formation of contract) shall not apply to spot contracts;

¢) The Directors of the Adults, Culture and Community Services and the
Children and Young People's Service may award all spot contracts,
which shall be reviewed at least annually as part of the review of
whether the service provided continues to meet the needs of the service
user;

d) The Directors of the Adults, Culture and Community Services and the
Children and Young People’s Service shall provide monthly reports to
the relevant Cabinet Member and a quarterly report to the Cabinet
Procurement Committee detailing the nature, extent and value of spot
contracts entered into in the previous quarter.

Alexandra Palace and Park

8.14 These Contract Standing Orders apply to the procurement of works, goods
and services by or on behalf of Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable Trust
on the following basis:

Report Template: Change to CS0s and Council Constitution 14



Page 73

a) The General Manager shall have the powers and duties of a
Director specified in these Contract Standing Orders:

b) The Alexandra Palace and Park Board and Panel shall have the
powers and duties of the Cabinet Procurement Commitiee and an
Cabinet Member specified in these Contract Standing Orders;

c) In the event of any conflict, the requirements of the Charities Act
1993, any regulations made under that Act or charity law in general
shall prevail over the provisions of Contract Standing Orders.

Pensions Committee

6. 15 The Pensrens Committee shaii have the same power_s‘“ nd duties of the _
" Cabingt Procurement Committee specaf ied in these Contract: Standmg
- Orders buit limited to precurement dec;smns and awarci of contracts
reiatmg to the F’ens;on Fund ; - :

Proprietary products software and services

6. fb‘ A Directer may award a ;eni:raz ' fe ’Ea '"':':opnetarypf_fdu' soﬁware ': -

with the PE}biIC Ccntract Regaiéﬁohs 26 6

7. WAIVER OF CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS

7.01. Where these Contract Standing Orders apply to a contract (see CSO 6) any
individual provision in Contract Standing Orders other than paragraph
CSO 8.01 (which relates to the Public Contract Regulations 2006 EY
procedures) may be waived by the appropriate person specified in
paragraph CSO 7.02 on the basis set out in paragraph CS0O 7.03.

7.02. Subject to paragraph CSO 7.05, a waiver of a provision of these Contract
Standing Orders may be agreed by:

a) the Cabinet Procurement Committée;
Or

b) a Director where the contract value is £50,000 (fifty thousand) or
less (save that the Director shall not have authority to waive any of the

provisions of Gontract-Standing-Order C80O 12 which relate to

conditions applying to contracts unless expressly stated in CSO 12);
or

Repert Template: Change to CS0s and Councit Consfitution 15




Page 74

c} a Cabinet Procurement:Committes Member where the contract
value is between £50,000 (fifty thousand) and £250,000 (iwo hundred
and fifty thousand).

7.03. A waiver may be agreed by the appropriate person if they are satisfied after
considering a written report by the appropriate officer that the waiver is
justified because:

a) the nature of the market for the works to be carried out or the goods or
services to be provided has been investigated and is demonstrated to
be such that a departure from the requirements of Contract Standing
Orders is justifiable; or

b} the contract is for works, goods or services that are required in
circumstances of extreme urgency that could not reascnably have
been foreseen; or

c) the circumstances of the proposed contract are covered by legislative
exemptions (whether under EU or English law); or

d) itis in the Council's overall interest; or
e) there are other circumstances which are genuinely exceptional.

7.04. A record of the decision approving a waiver and the reasons for it must be
kept and an entry made in a central register maintained and monitored by
the Head of Procurement.

7.05. Where a waiver of Contract Standing Crders is sought for the second time
in relation to the same contract, then regardless of the value of the
contract, that waiver may only be agreed by the Cabinet Procurement
Committee.

8. TENDER PROCEDURES

8.01 Where the value of a works, goods or services contract is equal to, or
exceeds, the applicable threshold set out in the Public Contracts
Regulations 20086, the provisions of those Regulations shall govern the
tendering process and shall take precedence over the provisions of
these Contract Standing Orders in the event of any conflict.

8.02. in respect of contracts to which CS0O 8.01 apply:

a) where the tender is for appointment to-a Framework ‘Agreement, the
total period of the Framework Agreement including any possible .

Report Template: Change tc CS0s and Council Constitution 186




Page 75

- extension, shall not exceed four years except in except " o
+ gircumstances relating o the subject ofithe--Framework Agfeement

b) all bidders must be notified in writing of a tender selection decision by
the Council at least 10 (ten) calendar days prior to the proposed
contract award date. Where the last day of this ten-day notice period
falls on a non-working day, the period must be extended to the next
working day.

8.03 Where'the sub;ect matterof a contract is not exempt under the Public

Contract Regutations 2006 and:_wh_en _fartechmcai or. art_ist:c reasens, or

! . pIC .
prsor pubhcat:on of a centract netfce may be used for such award

8.04 Where tenders are to be invited the procedure to be followed shall be
determined prior to advertising and shall be one of the following:

a} open tender (all interested contractors submit a tender in response to
an advertisement);

b} restricted procedure {expressions of interest from interested
contractors in response to an advertisement, with a selection of those
contractors being invited to submit a tender);

c) c) negotiated procedure (expressions of interest from interested
contractors in response to an advertisement, with a selection of those
contractors being invited to negotiate),

d) d) competitive dialogue (expressions of interest from interested
contractors in response to an advertisement, followed by dialogue with
a selection of those contractors to identify a solution (or solutions)
which meets the Council's requirements, and an invitation to the
selected contractors to submit tenders based on the solution/s
resulting from the dialogue);

e) where a Framework arrangement (including approved lists) exists in
respect of the subject matter, tenders shall be invited using the
Framework arrangement from all capable contractors having regard to
the principles of best value,

f) single tender where thé product and/or support is. for a proprietary
product, software orservice which, for technical or artistic reasons, 6r
" for reasons connected with:the protectaon of-exclusive rights, the -
~contract may bé awarded only to a particular contractor. Where . - -
applicable, this must be compizant with the Public Cnntract Reguia’tmns
2006. Where this procedure is'used, an’ advertisement is not required.

Report Template: Change to CSOs and Council Constitution 17




Page 76

9. RECEIPT AND OPENING OF TENDERS

9.01. Contractors must be informed that their tenders will only be considered if
they are:

a) sent in a plain envelope or parcel with a label on which is printed the
word "Tender" followed by the subject of the contract; and

b} coniained in a sealed envelope or parcel which does not show the
identity of the tendered in any way;

and

c) delivered to the place and by the date'and time stated in the tender
invitation.

9.02. Tenders which do not meet the requirements of Centract-Standing-Order
CS0 9.01 may only be considered if the other tenders have not yet been
opened and;

a) failure to comply is the Council's fauit; or

b) atender is late, and it is clear without any contact with the contractor
that the tender was sent in such a way that in the normal course of
events it would have arrived on time.

9.03. In accordance with the responsibilities set out at CSO 3.01 (j), tenders must
be kept safe until the date and time for their opening by the officers given
this duty by the Director responsible for the tendering process. Records of
non-compliant bids and of the date and time of receipt of ali unopened
tenders must be kept by those officers.

9.04. Tenders for a particular contract must be opened at the same time in the
presence of two officers who have had no involvement in the tendering
process. These officers shall be responsible for properly recording the
price, duration of any works and alf other relevant details of each opened
tender.

9.05. The Head of Procurement must approve the training and seniority of all
officers employed to open tenders and also the arrangements in each
Directorate for ensuring the independence of such officers from the teams
involved in the tendering process.

Repoert Tempiate: Change to CSOs and Council Constitution 18



Page 77

E-Tendering

9.06 Invitations to tender may be dispatched, and tenders received, by
electronic means with the prior approval of, and in accordance with a
procedure specified by the Head of Procurement.

9.07 Tenders received electronically must be stored securely, and must not be
accessible until after the closing date and time in respect of submission of
the tenders.

9.08 Atan appointed time for opening the electronically submitted tenders, two
authorised officers who have had no involvement in the tendering process
shall access the submitted tender data simultaneously, open the tenders
and record the price, duration of any works and all other relevant details of
each opened tender.

E-Auctions

9.09 In appropriate cases, the submission of prices for a tender may be
conducted by e-auction using an on-line facility, with the prior approval of,
and in accordance with a procedure specified by the Head of
Procurement.

10. POST TENDER NEGOTIATIONS

10.01. Except where the negotiated procedure referred to in paragraph CSO
8.04(c) applies, negotiation after receipt of formal bids or tenders and
before the award of contract is only permitted:

a) with those tenderers submitting the most economically advantageous
tender, and

b) with a view to obtaining an improvement in content in circumstances
which do not put other tenderers at a disadvantage, distort competition
or adversely affect trust in the competitive tendering process, and

c) if the prior authority of the Director has been obtained.

10.02. There may be circumstances where an officer authorised by the Director
may contact a contractor in order to clarify an ambiguous tender. This
does not constitute post tender negotiations.

10.03. All communication with contractors under this Contract Standing Order
must be in writing or recorded in writing.

Report Template: Change to C80s and Councii Constitution 19




Page 78

11. TENDER ACCEPTANCE AND CONTRACT AWARD

11.01 Tenders are to be accepted on the basis of either:

11.02.

11.03.

11.04.

11.085.

a) The lowest price;
Or

by The most economically advantageous tender (i.e. the tender providing
the most benefit to the Council) as determined by such criteria, to
include whole life costing methodologies, as are relevant to the type of
works, goods or services.

A Director may award, assign, or novate contracts valued at £250,000
{(two hundred and fifty thousand) or less,

Subject to the provisions of paragraph CS0 11.04 and 11.05, all contracts
valued over £250,000 {two hundred and fifty thousand) at the time of
award may only be awarded, assigned, or novated by the Cabinet
Procurement Committea.

The award of any contract valued at over £500,000 (five hundred
thousand pounds) is a 'key decision’ and as such must be in the Council’'s
Forward Plan and comply with the other procedures in that regard set out
in the Constitution. In accordance with Part 5 Section C of the
Constitution, the award of spot contracts and contracts for the supply of
energy to the Council are not “key decisions”.

Contracts for the supply of energy to the Council valued over £250,000
may be awarded by a Director or in accordance with CS0 6.09.

12. CONDITIONS APPLYING TO CONTRACTS

Form and execution of contracts

12.01.

12.02.

Except as provided in CS012.02, all contracts above £50 (fifty) in value
must be in writing by way of a document prepared, or on a basis
approved, by the Head of Legal Services.

Where the works, goods or services to be provided under a contract are
required to commence prior to the issuance and execution of a formal
contract, a Director, if satisfied that it is in the Council’s best interest in the
particular circumstances, may approve issuance of a Letter of Intent
pending the issuance and execution of a formal contract. However, the
maximum cover afforded by any Letter of Intent shall not exceed 10% of

Report Template: Change to CS0s and Council Constitution 20




Page 79

the contract price in respect of works or services contracts, or £50,000 in
respect of supplies contracts.

12.03 A contract made in extreme urgency need not be in writing so long as it is
confirmed in writing within four weeks

12.04. Every contract shall specify:
a) the works, goods or services to be provided or executed,;

b) the price to be paid or the precise method of its ascertainment and
a statement of any discounts or other deductions; and

d) as appropriate, the start and finish dates, or delivery dates, and any
maintenance or defects liability period.

e) compliance with the Council’s insurance requirements. The
requirement to comply with the Councils standard insurance
requirements may only be waived with the Director of Corporate
Resource's approval.

f) compliance with the Council's equality policy.

12.05. A contract up to and including £150,000 (one hundred and fifty thousand)
in value does not require sealing and should be signed on behalf of the
Council, by both the relevant Director and by the Head of the relevant
business unit.

12.06. A contract over £150,000 (one hundred and fifty thousand) in value must
be executed on behalf of the Council under seal as a deed.

Conditions applying to all contracts with value of £25,000
(twenty-five thousand) or more

12.07 Every contract with a value of £25,000 (twenty five thousand) or more must
unless the Head of Legal Services and Director of Corporate Resources
agree to the contrary contain clauses to cover the following:

a) compliance with ali applicable legislation;

b) a prohibition on assignment and/or subletting without the written
consent of the Director;

c) a provision allowing the Council to cancel the contract and recover any
resulting loss from the contractor if the contractor does anything which
is contrary to the Prevention of Corruption Acts 1889 to 1816 or incites
breach of Section 117 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972,

Report Tempiate: Change to CSGs and Councit Constitution 21




Page 80

d} a provision to ensure the Council is protected against the contractor's
defective performance by default provisions which are appropriate to
the contract;

e} if the contractor is in breach of contract the Council can do any or all of
the following:
i.  determine all or part of the contract or determine the
contractor's appointment;

il.  itself perform the contract in whole or in part;

iii. recover from the contractor any additional cost resuiting from
the compietion or canceliation of the contract.

f) If the contractor has obtained or received by whatever means any
information which gives or is intended or likely to give the contractor
any unfair advantage over any other tenderer (including the Council's
own workforce) in relation to the tendering for, and award of, any
works/services contract, that the Council shall be entied to terminate
that contract;

g) that the contractor shall be required to make available to the Council or
its auditors such documents or access to information or access to the
staff/officers of the contractor as is necessary to conduct any audit
investigation into the contract;

h) that the contractor shall be required to make avaitable to the Council
upon request such information the Council considers necessary
whether in relation to staff or otherwise, to enable the Council to meet
its duties in relation to re-tendering the contract.

Conditions applying to all contracts over £250,000 {(two hundred
and fifty thousand)

12.08. Every contract which exceeds £250,000 (two hundred and fifty thousand)
in value must contain clauses o cover the following:

a) if it is a contract for works, that the Council may require the contractor
to provide security for completing the contract in the form of a bond,;

by that where the contractor is a subsidiary or group company, the
contractor may be required to provide a parent or group company
guarantee.

12.09 The decision as to whether or not a bond or parent company
guarantee will be required in respect of a contract will ultimately be
made by the Director of Corporate Resources, or an officer acting
under his/her delegated authority.

Report Template: Change te £80s and Council Constitufion 22




Page 81

Conditions applying specifically to computer software contracts

12.10. All computer software contracts shall contain a clause to the effect that
use of the software by the Councii's contractors shall not amount to use by
a third party for which an additional software licence might otherwise be
required.

Conditions applying specifically to contracts involving Children
and Vulnerable Aduits

12.11, All contracts for the provision of services which may potentially involve
either direct contact with children and vulnerable adult or access to their
personal records shall contain a provision requiring the service provider
(including agents and assigns) to undertake a Criminal Records Bureau
check on relevant employees prior to provision of the services under the
contract and at appropriate intervals thereafter.

13. VARIATIONS AND EXTENSIONS

13.01. Subject to the provisions of CSO 11:02 5, any-statutory the Public
Contract Regulations 2006 restrictions and compliance with Financial
Regulations, a Director may authorise the following extensions and
variations to an existing contract:

a) Either:

(i) an extension for a particular period provided for within the
terms of the contract (but subject to satisfactory outcomes of
contract monitoring, such information having been provided
to the relevant Cabinet Procurement Committee Member); or

(i) a single extension of the contract by up to six months, or half
the contract term (whichever is less); and

b} any other variation, and if relevant a consequent change in price,
determined in accordance with the contract terms.

13.02. In any other circumstances the Cabinet Procurement Commitiee may vary
or extend a contract providing that to do so is consistent with the Public
Contract Regulations 2006 and the-Council’s Financial Regulations.

13.03 In addition a Director may authorise variations to a contract where either
delay would incur substantial cost penalties to the Council or the proposed

Report Template: Change to CS0s and Council Constitution 23




Page 82

variations are unavoidable and/or essential for the contract to proceed or
continue, and the additional cost of such variations does not exceed 25%
of the value of the contract, up to a maximum of £150,000 (one hundred
and fifty thousand). Variations above this level may be authorised by a
Director, where the Director considers that circumstances require such
authorisation, as long as such variations are reported to the Cabinet
Procurement Committee at the earliest opportunity.

13.04. All variations and extensions must be recorded in writing.

14. NOVATIONS (TRANSFERS)

14.01 In appropriate circumstances the Council may agree to the novation or
assignment of a contract. This decision must be taken based on the value
of the contract at the date of award and subject to CSO 11.02 - 11.04:

15. CONTRACT TERM!NATION

15.01 In the event ofa suppher bemg dedajred bankrupt gomg mto
~ administration, recewefsth or. Ifq i t
any assocuated comract(s) ar;.d

eaﬂléét d:ﬁpcrtumty to ! Cabmet Procuremen't' Gommittee.

16. DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

16.01 Where Council assets (other than land & biiildings) are to be disposed of
because they are surplus to requirements, damaged or obsolete,
reasonable endeavours must be undertaken to realise the residual value
of the assets.

16.02 Assets having little or no realisable value may be disposed of as waste

with the approval of the relevant Head of Business Unit, provided the
disposal shall be in favour of recycling wherever possible.

Report Template: Change o CSOs and Council Constitution 24




Page 83

16.03 In respect of assets to be disposed of having an estimated value of less
than £5,000 (five thousand), the Director concerned should act in the
manner most expedient to the efficient management of the service, having
kept a record for so doing.

16.04 Assets recommended for disposal with an estimated value of more than
£5,000 (five thousand), shall be disposed of in such a manner as to
secure best value.

16.05 Disposal of assets valued at more than £150,000 (one hundred and fifty
thousand} must be approved by the Cabinet Procurement Committee.

16.06 Under no circumstances shall disposal of Council assets be made to
employees or Members of the Council without the prior approval of the
Director.

17. URGENT DECISIONS

17.01 These provisions apply where action needs to be taken urgently on any
matter between meetings of the Cabinet Procirement Committee and that
action would be outside the powers given to a Director or an individual
Cabinet Procurement Committee Member. They may only be used in
cases of genuine urgency and not to avoid proper forward planning.

17.02 All urgent decisions, including waivers and awards of contract, that are not
“key decisions”, may be taken by the Chair of the Cahinét Procurement
Committee or in his/her absence by the Leader of the Council.

17.03 All urgent decisions, including waivers and awards of contract, that are
“key decisions”, may be taken by the Leader of the Council in accordance
with his/her powers under the Constitution and subject to the statutory
“Special Urgency” rules where these apply. In the absence of the Leader,
the decision may be taken by the Chair of the Cabinet Procurement
Committee subject to the same procedures being followed.

Report Template: Change to CS0Qs and Council Constitution 25




Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Haringey Councit

Page 85 Agenda Item 18

Agenda item:

Procurement Committee on | 25 November 2008 '

Report Title: Provision of Consultancy Services for BSF — Programme Director

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): not applicable

Report of: The Director of the Children and Young People’s Service

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-Key Decision
. Purpose
1.1 This report seeks approval to waive contract standing orders in order to enable the

extension of the programme director, BSF and Capital Programme, pending re-
tendering of the contract.

Intfroduction by Cabinet Member

For the reasons set out in this report | recommend a waiver in this instance and the
award of the contract as proposed. In my view this is in the Council’s overall interest.

3.2

Recommendations

That Committee Members agree the waiver of Contract Standing Order Rule 6.05
(requirement to tender) as allowable under CSQs 7.02 and 7.03 (a) & (d} in that the
nature of the market for the services has been investigated and it has been
demonstrated that such that a departure from CPRs is justifiable, and it would be in
the Council's overall interest.

That Committee Members agree to award the contract for consultancy
services to perform the duties of BSF programme director for the period from 1 April
2008 to 31 March 2009 to the consuitant named in Appendix 1.

Report Authorised by: /gﬂ /{/,( MMQP\/\
Sharon Shoesmith .

Director
The Children and Young People’s Service




Page 86

Contact Officer: lan Bailey

Deputy Director, Business Support and Development
The Children and Young People’s Service

4. Director of Finance Comments

4.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on the preparation of this report and
is satisfied that the full costs associated with the appointment outlined in this report
can be met from within the BSF budget.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 This report is requesting that Procurement Committee waive CSO 6.05 (requirement
to tender) on the grounds set out in CSOs 7.03 (a) and (d) i.e on the basis that the
nature of the market has been investigated and it is shown to be such that a
departure from CSOs is justifiable, and that it is in the Council's overall interest.

5.2 The Procurement Committee has power under CSO 7.02 (a) to approve a waiver
where the contract value is over £250,000.

5.3 Should the Procurement Committee see fit to agree a waiver, Children and Young
People’s Service request that Members agree an award of contract. Under CSO
11.03 the Procurement Committee has power to award contracts valued over
£250,000.

Paragraphs 54 to 5.6 consists of exempt information and is contained in the
Appendix. '

6. Head of Procurement Comments

6.1 The shortage of suitably experienced Programme Directors and specifically with
regards to BSF is apparent given the various recruitment campaigns that have been
initiated across England.

6.2 The current Programme Director has demonstrated his abilities and fully meets the
expectations of Haringey Council.

6.3 On this basis, it would be in the Council's overall best interests to retain the services
of the incumbent consuitant.

7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

7.1 This report contains exempt and non-exempt information. Exempt information is

contained in the Appendix and is not for publication. The exempt information is under
the following category (identified in the amended Schedule 12A of the Local




8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111
12.

12.1

Page 87

Government Act 1972 (3)): information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the authority holding that information).

Financial Implications

The total cost at the conclusion of the contract in March 2009 is exempt information
and is set out in Appendix 1.

Legal Implications

See Legal comments in Paragraph 5

Equalities Implications

This arrangement arises from the need fo pursue the Building Schools for the Future
(BSF) project. BSF investment is targeted at areas of high deprivation and social
exclusion.

Health and Safety Implications

The contract terms will include requirements to comply with all relevant legislation

Background

The Programme Director for Building Schools for the Future (BSF) was appointed
on 1 August 2006. At that time the contract was intended to last for a period of one
year, with a total value within the EU tendering threshold. The appointment took
place at a point when the contract of the previously appointed Programme Director
was terminated due to performance shortcomings. Accordingly it was in the best
interests of the Council to proceed quickly to a new appointment to secure the
stability of the programme and its funding.

12.2 Clearly, the number of candidates available to manage such a complex programme

is at any time extremely limited, and options were limited further by the urgency of
this appointment. Having found a suitable candidate, it would not have been in the
best interests of the council to commence tender procedures normally applicable to
a post of this value. Prior to this appointment, two attempts had been made to find a
directly-employed Programme Director.

12.3 Subsequently, it became clear that the programme required stable leadership

through to the commencement of the main construction phase, in March 2008. For
this reason, it was in the best interests of the Council to extend the contract through
to the end of March 2008 without further tendering, even though this took the total
contract value beyond the EU threshold and the Cabinet member made the decision
to do so on 18" December 2007.



Page 88

12.4 Recruitment of a permanent Programme Director for BSD and for other CYPS capital

programmes commenced in  April 2008. Despite two rounds of recruitment, a
suitable appointee was not found. In the first round, with support from
GatenbySanderson recruitment consultancy, 11 applications were received. 5 were
considered at preliminary interview and 3 were interviewed by Member panel on 21
April 2008. None were considered suitable. Subsequently, a further 6 candidates
were brought forward. 5 were considered at preliminary interview. 1 was considered
suitable for further interview, but had already accepted another offer of employment.

12.5 Following extensive reviews of the available options, the current Programme Director

has agreed to continue in post and to take on the extended responsibilities. The
Public Contract Regulations (2006) require that contracts of over a stipulated value
(currently £139,893) be advertised in Europe. However, it is reasonable to retain the
services of the existing Programme Director while this process is conducted.

12.6 To comply fully with advertising and other requirements, a tender process can be

completed by March 2009. We thus propose that the current contract with the
Programme Director is extended until the end of that month.

12.7 During that period a tendering process, compliant with the Public Contract

13

Regulations 2006, will take place. This will seek the appointment to deliver
Programme Director services until the completion of the main BSF construction
phase, in September 2010, with potential for extensions if a suitable permanent
Programme Director has not been found.

At that point ~ in 2010 —~ we would expect the current wave of BSF Programme
Director appointments nationally to have passed, allowing greater prospects of a
successful appointment. Also, the scope of the post will be less demanding, as the
major BSF programme will be over.

We therefore seek a waiver of CSO 6.05 (requirement to tender) on the grounds
stated in CSO 7.03 (a) i.e the nature of the market for the services to be provided
has been investigated and is demonstrated to be such that a departure from the
requirements of CSOs is justifiable, and CSO 7.03 (d) it is in the Council's overall
interest.

We also request that the Procurement Committee agrees the award of the contract.

Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

13.1 Appendix 1 ~ Part B — Exempt Information



Page 89 Agenda ltem 21

Document is exempt



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95 Agenda ltem 23

Document is exempt



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97 Agenda Iltem 24

Document is exempt



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99 Agenda ltem 29

Document is exempt



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Proc Cttee_2008.11.25_Item 4b_Minutes

	6 Drug Interventions Programme: Contract Award 2009 - 2010
	7 Social Care Spot Contracts (1st April 2007 - 31st March 2008)
	8 Preparation for Personalisation - Extension of Contracts
	10 Hornsey Town Hall - Procurement of Design Team and Planning Work
	11 Fire Insurance Works to Units 5 and 6 Leeside Industrial Estate Garman Road N17 - Award of Contract
	12 Strategy for the Procurement of Construction Contractors for Council Construction Projects
	13 Review of Contract Standing Orders
	18 Provision of Consultancy Services for BSF - Programme Director
	21 Preparation for Personalisation - Extension of Contracts
	23 Hornsey Town Hall - Procurement of Design Team and Planning Work
	24 Fire Insurance Works to Units 5 and 6  Leeside Industrial Estate - Garman Road N17 - Award of Contract
	29 Provision of Consultancy Services for BSF - Programme Director

